As drafted 7 July 2004.


HELP (Basins) Websites

Murrumbidgee basin, Australia:

· Basin page: http://home.austarnet.com.au/skhanafghan/ 

· CSIRO Land and Water – Research and Development Organisation: http://www.clw.csiro.au
· New South Wales Agriculture: http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au
· Murray-Darling Basin Commission: http://www.mdbc.gov.au/ 

· Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Natural Resources (DIPNR): http://www.dipnr.nsw.gov.au/ 

· Coleambally Irrigation Cooperative Limited: http://www.colyirr.com.au/Home/index.asp 

· Murrumbidgee Irrigation: http://www.mirrigation.com.au 
· Murrumbidgee Horticulture Council Inc: http://www.murrumbidgeehort.org.au 
· Greening Australia: http://www.greeningaustralia.org.au/GA/QLD/ 

· Riverina Regional Organisation of Councils (RIVROC) - Griffith and Leeton City Councils: http://www.cgc.gov.au/Local_Gov_Downloads/Council_Submissions_on_the_Draft_Report/NSW/Riverina_Reg_Org_of_Councils.pdf 

· Irrigation Research and Extension Committee (IREC): http://www.rirdc.gov.au/pub/ricr&d.html#Committee 

· Cooperative Research Centre for Sustainable Rice Production (CRC Rice): http://www.ricecrc.org/ 

· MIA Council of Horticultural Associations: http://www.murrumbidgeehort.org.au/ 

· Pratt Water Initiative: http://www.prattwater.com.au/WebStreamer?page_id=33 

· Charles Sturt University: http://www.csu.edu.au/ 

· Murray Darling Basin Agreement 1992: http://www.mdbc.gov.au/about/governance/agreement.htm 
· New South Wales Water Management Act 2000: http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/wma2000166/ 

· Australian Centre for International Agriculture Research (ACIAR): http://www.aciar.gov.au 
· CGIAR Challenge program on Water and Food: http://www.waterforfood.org/ 

· Irrigated Cropping Forum: http://www.thelivingmurray.mdbc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/14944 

· National Action Plan on Salinity Funding: http://www.napswq.gov.au/publications/factsheets/nap-brochure.html 

Chirchic basin, Uzbekistan:

· GEF: http://www.gefweb.org/ 
· GTZ: http://www.gtz.de/ 
· USAID: http://www.usaid.gov/regions/afr/
· World Meteorological Organization: http://www.wmo.ch 
· CCD GTZ”: http://www.gtz.de/english/ 
Barka basin, Sultanate of Oman:

· Directorate General of water Resources, Ministry of Regional Municipalities & Environment and Water resources: http://www.MRMEWR.gov.om 

· Ministry of Housing and Electricity and Water (MHEW): http://www.mhew.gov.om/mhew_eg/index.htm 

· Ministry of Agriculture & Fisheries Resources: http://www.maf.gov.om/ 

· Ministry of Health (MOH): http://www.moh.gov.om/ 

Indus, Pakistan:

· Pakistan Council of Research in Water Resources (PCRWR): http://www.pcrwr.gov.pk
· National Agricultural Research Centre (NARC): http://www.parc.gov.pk/narc.html 
· Centre of Excellence in Water Resources Engineering (CEWRE):

· Drainage and Reclamation Institute of Pakistan:- http://www.panasia.org.sg/tcdc/pakistan/drain_rec_sindh/index.html
· World Bank:
· On-Farm Water Management, OFWM, Lahore: http://www.panasia.org.sg/tcdc/pakistan/ofwm_lhr/index.html
· IUCN, Karachi:http://www.iucn.org 
· International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage (ICID): http://www.icid.org/ 
· INFAQ Foundation for Various Scientific Disciplines by Pakistan Academy of Sciences: http://www.paspk.org/indexa.htm 
Gagas, India:

· Pan Himalayan Grassroots Development Foundation: http://www.grassrootsindia.com   

· Forest Department, Government of Uttaranchal, India: http://www.uafdc.org/ 

· G B Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development, India: http://envfor.nic.in/gbpihed/gbpihed.html 

· Ministry of Environment & Forests: http://envfor.nic.in/ 

· National Water Act: http://www.angelfire.com/bc/nihhrrc/NWP.html 

· World Water Institute: http://www.worldwaterinstitute.org
· Van Panchayats: http://www.forest-trends.org/whoweare/pdf/vancouver2002/Van%20Panchayat.ppt 

· National Afforestation Programme: http://envfor.nic.in/naeb/sch/napcp.htm 
Sao Francisco Verdadeiro, Brazil:

· Brazilian National Water Agency-ANA: http://www.ana.gov.br/ingles/indexingles.asp
· Itaipu Binacional: http://www.itaipu.gov.br
· Paraná State Agricultural Extension Service / EMATER: http://www.ibama.gov.br
· Paraná Western University-UNIOESTE: http://www.unioeste.br
Tarim basin, China:

· Xinjiang Institute of Ecology and Geography (XIEG), Chinese Academy of Sciences: http://www.egi.ac.cn
· Xinjiang Government: http://www.xinjiang.gov.cn/ 

· University of Zhengzhou: http://www.zzu.edu.cn/ 
· IWLRI, University of Dundee: http://www.dundee.ac.uk/law/iwlri/index.php 
· World Bank: http://www.worldbank.org/ 

· Yellow River Commission: http://www.yellowriver.gov.cn/lib/yrjj/2002-12-17/jj_13110019735.html 

Jequetepeque, Peru:

· Jequetepeque Basin Development Coordination – CDCJ: http://www.cedepas.org.pe
· Consortium for the Sustainable Development of the Andean Ecoregion (CONDESAN): http://www.condesan.org
· Ministry of Agriculture: http://www.minag.gob.pe/cgi-bin/home.cgi 

· PEJEZA (Special Project Jequetepeque Zaña – Dam Operator): http://www.pejeza.org.pe 

· SNV
(NGO from the Netherlands): http://www.snvworld.org/countries/index.cfm?fuseaction=country&afd_ID=-342869866 

· CEDEPAS (Ecumenical Center for Promotion and Social Action-NGO): http://www.cedepas.org.pe/ 

· CARE – Peru  (NGO): http://www.care.org.pe/ 

· Texas A&M University, USA: http://www.tamu.edu/ 

· CIP: http://www.cipotato.org/index2.asp 

· CIAT: http://www.ciat.cgiar.org/ 

· U. Wisconsin Dept of Natural Resources: http://www.wisc.edu 

· National Agrarian University La Molina: http://www.lamolina.edu.pe/portada/ 

· Catholic University of Peru: http://www.pucp.edu.pe/ 

· National University of Cajamarca: http://www.unc.edu.pe/ 

· FAO: http://www.fao.org/ 

· Programa Nacional de Manejo de Cuencas Hidrograficas y Conservacion de Suelos (PRONAMACHCS): http://www.minag.org.pe 

· Challenge Program on Water and Food (CGIAR): http://www.waterforfood.org/ 
· GTZ-Watershed Analysis: http://www.gtz.de/laender/ebene3.asp?Thema=11&ProjectId=1095&Reihenfolge=&spr=3 

· GEF-Paramo: http://www.gefweb.org/ 
· InfoAndina: http://www.condesan.org/infoandina/infoandina2.htm 

· InfoNotas: http://www.condesan.org/infoandina/boletin/infonotas2003.htm 

· FONCODES (National Fund for Compensation and Social Development) – Accredited Person of the Institution for the Coordinator): http://www.foncodes.gob.pe/ 

· MTC (Ministry of Transport and Communications): http://www.mtc.gob.pe/ 

· ITDG (Intermediate Technology Development Group): http://www.itdg.org/ 

· ASODEL (Association for Local Development): http://www.infodes.org.pe/asodel/Default.htm 
Irtysh, Kazakhstan:

· Central Asian Consulting Company “ATASU”: http://www.atasu.org
· Cultural – Environmental Union “BELOVODYE”: http://www.belovodye.freenet.kz/ 
· World Bank: http://www.worldbank.org
· German Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ): http://www.bmz.de
· Ministry of Environmental Protection: http://www.nature.kz/ 

· Ministry of Agriculture: http://www.translate.ru/url/tran_url.asp?lang=ru&url=http://www.minagri.kz/index.jsp?param=rus&direction=re&template=General&cp1=NO&cp2=NO&autotranslate=off&transliterate=on 

· Ministry for Foreign Affairs: http://www.mfa.kz/eng/index.php?news=1 

· Kazakhstan Water Partnership: http://www.atasu.org/eng/waterpart.html 
· Frame Agreement on IRBIS: http://www.irmic.org
· Association of the Enterprises on Water Supply and Sanitation “Kazakhstan Su Arnasy” (Kazakhstan): http://www.kazsu.astanainfo.kz 

· Kazakhstani Business Association for Sustainable Development (Kazakhstan): http://www.kap.kz 

Mandaratsy, Madagascar:

· APMM (Association des Populations de Montagne du Monde - Association of Mountain Populations of the World): http://www.madagascar-mountain.org
· ESAPP(Eastern and Southern Africa Partnership Programme) / CDE (Centre for the Development and the Environment): http://www.cde.unibe.ch
· PACT- Madagascar:
· LDI, CHEMONICS: http:// www.chemonics.com
· Intercooperation – Madagascar Delegation: http://www.intercoopration.ch
· Ministère de l’Agriculture, de l’Elevage et de la Pêche (Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock and Fishing): http://www.madagascar.gov.mg/modules.php?name=Contact#cont9 
· Ministère de l’Energie et Mines (Ministry of Energy and Mines): http://www.madagascar.gov.mg/modules.php?name=Contact#cont9 
· OPCI (organisation public de coopération intercommunale) (an intercommunal coalition of  5 rural communes): http://www.coopdec.france-madagascar.mg/mieux/decret.htm 
· Ministry of Waters and Forests, DIREEF : http://www.madagascar.gov.mg/modules.php?name=Contact#cont9 
· FAO: http://www.fao.org/ 
San Pedro, USA-Mexico:

· Udall Center for Studies in Public Policy: http://udallcenter.arizona.edu/ 

· University of Arizona: http://www.arizona.edu/ 

· Institute for the Study of Planet Earth: http://www.ispe.arizona.edu/ 

· Latin American Area Center (U. Arizona): http://las.arizona.edu/ 

· NOAA, Office of Global Programs, Human Dimensions of Global Change Research: http://www.ogp.noaa.gov/mpe/csi/econhd/index.htm 

· Sustainability of Semi-arid Hydrology and Riparian Areas (SAHRA/NSF Center): http://www.sahra.arizona.edu/ 

· EPA Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Planning and Public Affairs: http://yosemite.epa.gov/r9/fsfc.nsf/58cc78776e5e186b8825641b006a9bd8/2004083a005b307788256421001466ec?OpenDocument 

· http://www.epa.gov/nerlesd1/land-sci/san-pedro.htm 
· Upper San Pedro (U.S.)Partnership: http://www.usppartnership.com/ 

· Mexican National Water Commission: http://www.cna.gob.mx/ 

· International Boundary and Water Commision, U.S.: http://www.ibwc.state.gov/ 

· Comisión Internacional de Limites y Agua, México: http://www.sre.gob.mx/cilasur/ 

· 1992 Mexican Ley de Aguas Nacionales (National Water Law): http://sadgitx02.semarnat.gob.mx/wps/portal/.pcmd/changePageGroupJSPCommand?changePageGroupJSPCommand=/wps/portal/.cmd/cs/.ce/155/.s/4009 

· World Bank: http://www.worldbank.org/ 

· Inter-American Development Bank: http://www.iadb.org/ 

· Banobras, the Mexican bank for infrastructure projects: http://www.banobras.gob.mx/ 

· SEMARNAT (Mexico’s environmental ministry): http://www.semarnat.gob.mx/wps/portal 

· Arizona Corporation Commission (ACC): http://www.cc.state.az.us/ 

· U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS): http://www.fws.gov/ 

· Department of Defense: http://www.defenselink.mil/ 

· Border Environment Cooperation (BECC): http://www.cocef.org 

· North American Development Bank (NADB): http://www.nadbank.org/ 

· NAFTA: http://www.nafta-sec-alena.org/DefaultSite/home/index_e.aspx 

· Semi-Arid Land-Surface-Atmosphere (SALSA) program: http://www.tucson.ars.ag.gov/salsa/salsahome.html
· Upper San Pedro Binational Basin Alliance: http://udallcenter.arizona.edu/sanpedro/dialogues/index.html 

· the San Pedro Riparian National Conservation Area (SPRNCA): http://www.discoverseaz.com/Attractions/SPRNCA.html 

· USGS: http://www.usgs.gov/ 

· Dialogue on Water and Climate: http://www.waterandclimate.org/ 

· Town of Sierra Vista: http://www.ci.sierra-vista.az.us/CityHall/blanchard.htm 

· Town of Tombstone: http://www.cityoftombstone.com/ 

· Town of Huachuca City: http://www.huachucacity.org/ 

· Town of Bisbee: http://www.cityofbisbee.com/ 

· BLM Arizona: http://www.az.blm.gov/ 

· Forest Service: http://www.fs.fed.us/ 

· Park Service: http://www.nps.gov/ 

· Agricultural Research Service: http://www.ars.usda.gov/ 

· The Nature Conservancy: http://nature.org/ 

· Tucson Audubon Society: http://www.tucsonaudubon.org/ 

· Arizona Natural Resource Conservation District: http://www.az.nrcs.usda.gov/ 

· COAPAES (Sonora Water and Wastewater Office) Sonora Potable Water and Sanitation (COAPAES): http://www.coapaes.gob.mx/ 

· Scouts of Mexico: http://www.scouts.org.mx/ 

· University of Sonora: http://www.uson.mx/ 

· Climate Assessment for the Southwest (CLIMAS): http://www.ispe.arizona.edu/climas/ 

· EPA Border 2012: http://www.epa.gov/usmexicoborder/ 
· NOAA Climate Information Project: http://www.ogp.noaa.gov/mpe/csi/cip/ 

· GEF: http://www.gefweb.org/ 

Draa, Morocco:

· GLOWA (Global Change in the Hydrological Cycle): http://www.glowa.org/ 

· IMPETUS: http://www.impetus.uni-koeln.de/
· Federal Ministry for Research and Education (BMBF): http://www.bmbf.de/ 

· State of Nordrhein Westfalen: http://www.nrw.de/00_home/index.shtml 
· University of Cologne: http://www.uni-koeln.de/index.e.html 
· Office Regional de Mise en Valeur Agricole de Ouarzazate (ORMVAO): http://membres.lycos.fr/bamouh/ormva.htm 
· Eaux et Forets, Ministry of Agriculture, Rabat: http://www.madrpm.gov.ma/ 
· State Secretary of Water, Rabat: http://www.minenv.gov.ma/ 
· Direction Regional de L’Hydraulique, Agadir, Service Hydraulique Ouarzazate:
· Office National de l’Eau Potable (ONEP): http://www.onep.ma/ 
· German Technical Cooperation (GTZ): http://www.gtz.de/english/ 
· University of Rabat: http://www.um5.ac.ma 
· Institute of Agricultural & Veterinary Science: http://www.iav.ac.ma 
· University of Agadir: http://www.ifagadir.org 
· University of Cadi Ayyad, Faculty of Sciences and Techniques: http://www.ucam.ac.ma/fssm/acceuil.htm 
· Centre National de l´Energie, des Sciences et des Techniques Nucléaires (CNESTEN), Rabat: http://www.cnesten.org.ma/ 
· Institut de Recherche pour le Dévelopement (IRD), Marrakech: http://www.ird.fr/fr/monde/afrique.htm 
· CBTHA (Conservation Project for Biodiversity through Transhumance in the Southern High Atlas): http://www.cbtha.ma/
· ROSELT, OSS, Observation Network for the Long Term Ecological Surveillance of the Sahara and of the Sahel, Zagora: http://www.roselt-oss.org/accueil.php 
· Foundation Konrad Adenauer, Rabat: http://www.kas.de/proj/home/home/25/3/about_us-1/ 
· FAO: http://www.fao.org 
· IAHS PUB (Prediction in Ungauged Basins): http://www.cig.ensmp.fr/~iahs/ 
· USDA: http://www.fs.fed.us/ 
· USGS: http://www.usgs.gov/ 
Pilica, Poland:

· International Centre for Ecology Polish Academy of Sciences: http://www.pan.pl/ice_pas/home.htm 

· University of Łódź, Centre for Ecohydrological Studies: http://www.biol.uni.lodz.pl/indeks.html 

· Ministry of the Environment, Republic of Poland: http://www.mos.gov.pl/index_main.shtml 

· Voivodship Inspectorate for Environmental Protection in Lodz: http://www.wios.lodz.pl/ 
· Regional Board of Water Management in Warsaw: http://www.rzgwwaw.int.pl/ 
· Voievodship Office of the City of Lodz: http://www.lodzkie.pl/en/self-government/ 

· Marshal Office of the City of Lodz: http://www.lodzkie.pl/lodzkie/index.html 

· DEMONSTRATION PROJECT, Application of Ecohydrology and hytotechnologies to Water Resources Management and Sustainable Development: http://www.biol.uni.lodz.pl/demosite/pilica/home.html. 
· UNEP, Division of technology, Industry and Economics: http://www.uneptie.org/ 

· KBN, Ministry of Scientific Research and Information Technology : http://www.kbn.gov.pl/en/ 

· Voivodship Found for Environmental protection and Water Management in Lodz: http://www.biol.uni.lodz.pl/~kes/wersja_ang/projects.htm 
Burdekin, Australia:

· CSIRO Land and Water: http://www.clw.csiro.au
· Burdekin Dry Tropics Board (BDTB): http://www.burdekindrytropics.org.au/index.htm
· National Action Plan for Salinity and Water Quality, 2002: http://www.napswq.gov.au/
· Natural Heritage Trust: http://www.nht.gov.au/ 
· Burdekin Bowen Integrated Floodplain Management Advisory Committee (BBIFMAC): http://www.burdekindrytropics.org.au/InfoBase/Sub-Regions/Burdekin-Bowen%20Floodplains.htm 
· Lower Burdekin Initiative (LBI): http://www.clw.csiro.au/lbi/
· BSES Limited: http://www.bses.org.au/bses_01_home.asp?page_id=0 
· National Program for Sustainable Irrigation: http://www.lwa.gov.au/irrigation/ 
· South Burdekin Water Board: http://www.clw.csiro.au/lbi/partners/sbwb.html 
· North Burdekin Water Board: http://www.clw.csiro.au/lbi/partners/nbwb.html 
· CANEGROWERS: http://www.canegrowers.com.au/ 
· Queensland Department of Natural Resources & Mines: http://www.nrme.qld.gov.au/ 
· Rural Water Use Efficiency Initiative: http://www.nrme.qld.gov.au/rwue/ 
· Australian Institute of Marine Science (AIMS): http://www.aims.gov.au/ 
· Australian Centre for Tropical Freshwater Research (ACTFR): http://www.actfr.jcu.edu.au/ 
· Burdekin Shire Council: http://www.burdekin.qld.gov.au/ 
· Bribie Island Aquaculture Research Centre – Department of Primary Industries: http://www.qld.gov.au/ 
· Waterwatch Burdekin Catchment: http://www.clw.csiro.au/lbi/partners/waterwatch.html 
· GIS: A salinity hazard map for the whole catchment has been released: http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/salinity/burdekin.html
· COAG (Council of Australian Governments): http://www.coag.gov.au/ 

· National Action Plan for Salinity and Water Quality (NAP): http://www.napswq.gov.au/ 

· International Association of Hydrological Sciences: http://www.cig.ensmp.fr/~iahs/ 
· Department of Primary Industries: http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Home/1?Open 
· Centre for Environmental Hydrology, UK: http://www.ceh.ac.uk 
· Australian National University: http://www.anu.edu.au/ 
· University of Queensland: http://www.uq.edu.au/ 
· Centre for Integrated Catchment Assessment and Management, ANU: http://icam.anu.edu.au/ 
· Department of Defence: http://www.defence.gov.au/ 
· James Cook University (JCU): http://www.jcu.edu.au/ 
· SunWater: http://www.sunwater.com.au/ 
· Environmental Protection Agency (EPA): http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/ 

· CRC for Tropical Savannas (CRC-TS): http://savanna.ntu.edu.au/ 

· CRC for Irrigation Futures (CRC-IF): http://www.irrigationfutures.org.au/perl/crc?event_id=11 

· Meat and Livestock Australia (MLA): http://www.mla.com.au/ 

· Land and Water Australia (LWA): http://www.lwrrdc.gov.au/ 

· Roth et al. 2002. Overview of key natural resource management issues in the Burdekin Catchment, with particular relevance to water quality and salinity. 98 pp. Available at: http://www.clw.csiro.au/publications/consultancy/
Guadiana, Portugal:

· Centro de Estudos de Hidrosistemas (CEHIDRO) - Research Centre of the Technical University of Lisbon: http://www.civil.ist.utl.pt/cehidro/ 

· Centro de Sistemas Urbanos e Regionais (CESUR) – Research Centre of the Technical University of Lisbon: http://cesur.civil.ist.utl.pt/ 

· Departamento de Geografia e Planemanto Regional / Department of Geography and Regional Planning (DGPR) – University of Lisbon: http://www.fcsh.unl.pt 

· Instituto da Água (Water Institute): http://www.inag.pt/ 
· Direcção Geral de Florestas (Forestry General Directorate): http://www.dgf.min-agricultura.pt/v4/dgf/primeira.php 
· Ministério da Agricultura, do Desenvolvimento Rural e das Pescas (Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Fishering): http://www.min-agricultura.pt/servlet/page?_pageid=159,161&_dad=extcnt&_schema=PORTAL30 
· Ministério das Cidades, Ordenamento do Território e Ambiente (Ministry of the Cities, Land Management and Environment): http://www.ambiente.gov.pt/ 
· Instituto de Conservação da Natureza (Nature Conservation Institute): http://www.icn.pt/ 
· Direcção Regional de Agricultura do Alentejo (Regional Directorate for Agriculture in Alentejo): http://www.draal.min-agricultura.pt/ 
· Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Alentejo: http://www.ccr-alt.pt/ 
· Águas de Portugal (AdP) (Regional bodies in the Guadiana River Basin): http://www.adp.pt/ 
· INAG National Water Resources Information System (SNIRH): http://www.rec.org/REC/programs/telematics/enwap/gallery/snirh.html 
· EU Framework Directive: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html 
· Inter-American Development Bank (IDB): http://www.iadb.org/ 
· Alqueva Dam: http://www.rivernet.org/guadiana/alqueva.htm 
· Associação de Municípios da Margem Esquerda do Guadiana: http://www.anmp.pt/munp/mun/mun101w6.php 
· Câmara Municipal de Mértola (Municipality of Mertola): http://www.cm-mertola.pt/default.asp?SqlPage=homeMunicipio&Style=azul.css 

· Empresa de Desenvolvimento e Infraestruturas do Alqueva (EDIA): http://www.edia.pt/ 

· Laboratório Nacional de Engenharia Civil: http://www.lnec.pt 
· Instituto da Água / Water Institute (INAG): http://www.inag.pt 

Willamette, USA:

· Oregon State University: http://www.cof.orst.edu 
· http://www.oregonwri.org/basin-info/floodrpt.html
· Oregon Plan for Salmon and Watersheds: http://www.oregon-plan.org/
· USDA Forest Service, Pacific Northwest Research Station: http://www.fsl.orst.edu/wpg 
· United State Geological Survey (USGS): http://www.usgs.gov/ 

· US Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA): http://www.epa.gov/ 

· US Department of Agriculture (USDA): http://www.usda.gov 

· National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS): http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ 

· US Army Corp of Engineers (USACE): http://www.usace.army.mil/ 

· US Forest Service (USFS): http://www.fs.fed.us/
· Oregon Water Resources Department (OWRD): http://www.oregon.gov/OWRD/index.shtml 

· The Willamette Restoration Initiative, (WRI): http://www.oregonwri.org/aboutwri.html 

· Oregon Water Enhancement Board (OWEB): http://www.oweb.state.or.us/ 

· National Council Air and Stream Improvement: (NCASI): http://www.ncasi.org/ 

· Nature Conservancy: http://nature.org/ 

· Oregon Water Watch: http://www.waterwatch.org/about.htm 

· United States Clean Water Act of 1972: http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/cwa.htm 

· Oregon Forest Practices Act 1971: http://www.odf.state.or.us/DIVISIONS/protection/forest_practices/RefLibrary/LawsRules/ORS/fpORSintent.asp 

· Northwest Forest Plan 1992: http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/nwfp/plans/sus.shtml 

· United States Endangered Species Act: http://www.epa.gov/region5/defs/html/esa.htm 
· Willamette Basin Report, 1992: http://oregon.usgs.gov/projs_dir/willgw/summary.html); http://www.fsl.orst.edu/wpg/pubs/Muddy%20Waters%20full.pdf 
· Oregon State University - OSU: http://oregonstate.edu/ 
· Long Tom River Watershed Council: http://www.longtom.org/ 
· USDA Snow Survey: http://www.or.nrcs.usda.gov/snow/ 
Nakambé, Burkina Faso:

· Groupe des Ecoles EIER-ETSHER: http://www.eieretsher.org
· Direction Générale de l’Inventaire des Ressources Hydrauliques  (General Directorate of the Hydraulic Resources Inventory, DGIRH): http://aochycos.ird.ne/HTMLF/PARTNAT/DIRH/DGIRH.HTM 

· Programme Gestion Intégrée des Ressources en Eau (GIRE), (Integrated Water Resources Management, IWRM): http://www.eauburkina.bf/OrganiMinistere/Projets/PGIRE/prjnakanbe.htm 
· Ministère de l’Environnement et du Cadre de Vie (MECV), (Ministry of the Environment and Human Environment ): http://www.environnement.gov.bf/ 
· Office Nationale de l’Eau et de l’Assainissement (ONEA ) (National Office of Water and Sanitation): http://www.onea-bf.com/ 
· Société Nationale d’Electricité du Burkina (SONABEL), (National Electricity Company of Burkina): http://www.sonabel.bf/ 
· Project “Appui aux capacités d'adaptation du Sahel aux changements climatiques” (“Support for the capacity of the Sahel to adapt to climate changes”) of the Regional Centre AGRHYMET/CILSS: http://www.agrhymet.ne/ 
· IRD: http://www.ird.fr/ 
· Centre National de Recherche Scientifique et Technologique (National Centre for Scientific and Technological Research, CNRST): http://www.cnrst.bf/ 
· University of Ouagadougou: http://www.univ-ouaga.bf/ 
· Direction de la Météorologie Nationale (National Weather Bureau): http://aochycos.ird.ne/HTMLF/PARTNAT/METEOBF/INDEX.HTM 
· AMMA Programme (Analyse Multidisciplinaire de la Mousson Africaine, Multidisciplinary Analysis of the African Monsoon). http://www.ofps.ucar.edu/amma/amma_summary.htm 

· FRIEND-AOC Programme: http://www.cig.ensmp.fr/%7Ehhgg/aoc/friendaoc.htm ; http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/www/research/bfaoc.html 
· HYCOS Programme, particularly HYCOS-Volta: http://aochycos.ird.ne/INDEX/Index1.htm 

Nestos/Mesta, Greece-Bulgaria:

· UNESCO Chair/INWEB (International Network of Water-Environment Centres for the Balkans): http://www.inweb.gr
· Aristotle University of Thessaloniki: Division of Hydraulics and Environmental Engineering – AUTh: http://www.auth.gr;  http://socrates.civil.auth.gr/
· Democritus University of Xanthi: http://pericles.ee.duth.gr
· Prefectural Authority of Drama / Kavala / Xanthi: http://www.nestos.gr/ 
· EU-Water Framework Directive (WFD):

· Executive Environment Agency, Bulgaria: http://nfp-bg.eionet.eu.int/ncesd/eng/links.html 

· Institute of Water Problems, Bulgarian Academy of Sciences (IWP): http://www.iwp.bas.bg/ 
· The Institute of Economics, Bulgarian Academy of Sciences: http://www.iki.bas.bg/ 
· Natsionalna Elektricheska Kompania (EAD): http://www.nek.bg/cgi-bin/index.cgi?l=1&d=0 
· GWP: http://www.gwpforum.org/servlet/PSP 
· South-Western-University of Blagoevgrad: http://www.swu.bg/index_en.html 

· Technical University of Sophia: http://www.uni-sofia.bg/ 

· Ministry of Environment, Physical Planning and Public Works, Greece: http://www.minenv.gr/welcome_en.html 

· Prefecture of Xanthi: http://www.xanthi.gr/english/en.htm 
· Prefecture of Kavala:http://www.pref-kavala.gr/English/ 
· Prefecture of Drama: http://www.drama.gr/ 
· DEH (Public Power Corporation): http://www.dei.gr/%28EDEC8D3C378B4F84FCA6ED2FF5533669E95CBBBC9BF4D2E2%29/echome.asp?lang=2 

· DEYA, Municipal Enterprise for Water Supply and Sewage of Kavala, Xanthi and Xrisoupoli: http://www.deya-ker.gr/en/default.asp?id=20&mnu=1 
· Natural Agriculture Research Foundation (NAGREF): http://webspace.bee.gr/org/nagref/ 

· RAMSAR programme: http://www.ramsar.org 

· NATURA 2000 programme: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/news/natura/index_en.htm 

· Ecole Nationale Supérieure des Mines de Paris (ENSMP), Centre d’Informatique Géologique: http://www.ensmp.fr/ 
· The Technical University of Dresden (TUD), Institute of Geography: http://www.tu-dresden.de/ 

· NEK in Bulgaria: http://www.nek.bg/cgi-bin/index.cgi?l=2 
· ARCTUROS, Greece: http://www.arcturos.gr/home.htm 
· Ministry of Agriculture, Secretariat of Forests and Natural Environment, Greece: http://www.minagric.gr/en/index.html 
· National Centre for Marine Research, Athens, Greece: http://www.ncmr.ariadne-t.gr/ 
· Association of European Border Regions  - Euroregion Nestos–Mesta, Drama (Gr.) - Gotze Delchev (Bg.): http://www.dramanet.gr/en/nestosmesta/news/euroregion/border-union.htm 

· Hellenic Ornithological Society (HOS): http://www.ornithologiki.gr/en/enmain.htm 
· EKBY Greek Biotope-Wetland Centre: http://www.ekby.gr/ekby/en/EKBY_Profile_en.html 

· Agricultural Cooperative of Xanthi: http://www2.forthnet.gr/easxanthi/uk.html 
· TRANSCAT EU-FP5 project: http://transcat.isq.pt/ 

· UNESCO/ROSTE project on “Assessment and Management of Transboundary Water related Risks in the Balkans”: http://portal.unesco.org/en/ev.php-URL_ID=18551&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html 

· UNESCO-IHP Vicaire project on Water Education and Training in the Balkans: http://portal.unesco.org/en/file_download.php/650f46136563e64e41d071f6184d9cf108-03-05.pdf 
Langat, Malaysia:

· Institute for Environment & Development (LESTARI): http://www.lestari.ukm.my
· The Department of Irrigation and Drainage (DID): http://www.did.sabah.gov.my/ 
· Lembaga Urus Air Selangor (LUAS) http://www.luas.gov.my/ 
· Perbadanan Urus Air Selangor Berhad (PUAS): http://www.puas.com.my/ 
· Water Supply Department of Negeri Sembilan (JBANS): http://www.sukns.gov.my/jbans/ 
· Department of Environment (DOE), Ministry of Science, Technology and the Environment (MOSTE): http://www.jas.sains.my/ 
· Alam Sekitar Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. (ASMA): http://www.enviromalaysia.com.my/ 
· WWF Malaysia: http://www.wwfmalaysia.org/ 
· ENSEARCH: http://www.ensearch.org/wapi/mctxwapi.dll/getObject?MID=ENSEARCH%20WEBSITE&ObjID=1 
· Malaysian Water Partnership (MyWP): http://didnet.moa.my/mywp/ 
· Faculty of Science & Technology, Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia: http://pkukmweb.ukm.my/%7Efst/fsteng.htm 

· Kuala Langat District Council: http://sukweb.selangor.gov.my/mdkl/ 
· Sepang District Council: http://www.selangor.gov.my/sepang/index/index.html 

· Public Works Department: http://www.selangor.gov.my/jkr 
· Malaysian Nature Society (MNS): http://www.mns.org.my/ 

· Wetland International Asia Pacific (WIAP): http://www.wetlands.org/IWC/awc/waterbirdstrategy/default.htm 

· State government of Selangor: http://www.selangor.gov.my/ 

· State government of Negeri Sembilan: http://www.sukns.gov.my/ 
Davao, Philippines:

· Catholic Relief Services (CRS), Mindanao Regional Office: http://www.catholicrelief.org/where_we_work/asia/philippines/index.cfm 
· People Collaborating Environmental and Economic Management (PCEEM): http://www.pceem.org/pdav.html 
· Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR): http://www.denr.gov.ph/ 
· Davao City Water District (DCWD): http://www.lwua.gov.ph/Success/davao.htm 
· Davao City: http://www.davaocity.gov.ph/ 
· Environmental Management Bureau: http://www.psdn.org.ph/emb/ 
· National Water Resources Board (NWRB): http://www.nwrb.gov.ph/DesktopDefault.aspx 
· Bohol Environmental Management Code: http://www.bohol.gov.ph/government/A/goals/environment/environment-initiatives.htm 
· University of the Philippines (UP): http://www.up.edu.ph/ 
· Philippine Coconut Authority (PCA): http://pca.da.gov.ph/ 
· Bureau Soils and Water Management: http://www.da.gov.ph/SOILS1/Homepage/ 
· Department of Agriculture: http://www.da.gov.ph/ 
· Landcare: http://www.affa.gov.au/content/output.cfm 
· National Economic and Development Authority: http://www.neda.gov.ph/ 
· Voluntary Service Overseas (VSO): http://www.vso.org.uk/ 
· British Embassy: http://www.britishembassy.gov.uk/servlet/Front?pagename=OpenMarket/Xcelerate/ShowPage&c=Page&cid=1025869670230 
· Department for International Development (DIFD): http://www.dfid.gov.uk/ 
· Community Fund: http://www.c-f.org.uk/ 
Lake Champlain, USA-Canada:

· Lake Champlain Basin Program (LCBP): http://www.LCBP.org
· State of New York: http://www.state.ny.us/ 

· State of Vermont: http://vermont.gov/ 

· Province of Quebec: http://www.gouv.qc.ca/ 

· The University of Vermont Rubenstein School of Environment and Natural Resources, University of Vermont: http://www.uvm.edu/envnr
· International Joint Commission (IJC): http://www.ijc.org/en/home/main_accueil.htm 

· Lake Champlain Research Institute, State University of Plattsburgh, NY: http://www2.plattsburgh.edu/research/lcri/ 
· Lake Champlain Ecosystem Team: http://www.fws.gov/r5lcfwro/index.htm 

· US Fish and Wildlife Service: http://www.fws.gov/ 

· Lake Champlain Research Consortium (LCRC): http://www.middlebury.edu/~lcrc 

· Lake Champlain Sea Grant: http://www.seagrant.sunysb.edu/LChamplain/ 

· ECHO (Ecology, Culture, History, and Opportunities) at the Leahy Center for Lake Champlain: http://www.echovermont.org/ 

· National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) (NY- Vermont): http://cfpub2.epa.gov/npdes/ 

· Aquatic Nuisance Species Management Plan: http://www.northeastans.org/pdf/lcbansplan2000.PDF 

· Lake Champlain Water Quality Agreement: http://www.lcbp.org/phosconc.htm 

· Citizens Advisory Committees (CACs) (Vermont, New York in the US and Quebec in Canada): http://www.lcbp.org/lcbpsumr.htm#citzcom 

· Lake Champlain Committee: http://www.lakechamplaincommittee.org/  
· Vermont Agency of Natural Resources: http://www.anr.state.vt.us/ 
· New York Department of Conservation: http://www.dec.state.ny.us/index.html 
· University of Vermont Rubenstein School of Environment and Natural Resources: http://www.uvm.edu/envnr/ 

· Boquet River Association, Elizabethtown, NY: http://www.boquetriver.org/brass.html 
· Missisquoi River Basin Association, VT: http://www.lcbp.org/watersheds/mrba.htm 
· Corporation Bassin Versant Bais Missisquoi, QC: http://www.robvq.qc.ca/membres/coordonnees.php?idOrg=17 
· US Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov/ 

· US Fish and Wildlife Service: http://www.fws.gov/ 

· US Geological Survey: http://www.usgs.gov/ 

· US Army Corps of Engineers: http://www.usace.army.mil/

· USDA Natural Resource Conservation Service: http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ 

Rhône, France:

· ZABR (Zone Atelier Bassin du Rhône): http://www.zabr.org 

· CNRS: http://www.cnrs.fr/ 
· Observatoire de terrain en hydrologie urbaine (OTHU, Field Observatory in Urban Hydrology): http://www.graie.org/othu/ 
· Agence de l’Eau Rhône Méditerranée et Corse (Water Agency): http://www.eaurmc.fr/ 
· DIREN Rhône-Alpes (DIREN, Regional Environment Department): http://www.environnement.gouv.fr/rhone-alpes/ 
· Compagnie Nationale du Rhône (CNR): http://www.cnr.tm.fr/fr/index.htm 
· Région Rhône-Alpes: http://www.cr-rhone-alpes.fr/V2/ 
· Grand Lyon (Greater Lyon): http://www.grandlyon.com/ 
· Communauté de Commune du Val de Drôme: http://www.valdedrome.com/fr/communaute_communes/identite.html 
· GRAIE, Groupe de Recherche Rhône Alpes sur les Infrastructures et l’Eau (Rhône-Alpes Research Group on Infrastructure and Water): http://www.graie.org/graie/index.htm 
· Conseil Supérieur de la Pêche (CSP) (Higher National Council of Fishing): http://www.csp.environnement.gouv.fr/ 
· SANDRE model (Service d’Administration Nationale des Données de Référence sur l’Eau, French Data Reference Centre for Water): http://www.rnde.tm.fr 
· Ecole des mines de Saint-Etienne: http://www.emse.fr/ 
· INSA in Lyon: http://www.insa-lyon.fr/ 
· CEMAGREF: http://www.cemagref.fr/index.asp 
· European Framework Directive: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html 
· Universités Paris I & Paris X: http://www.univ-paris1.fr/ ; http://xnet2.u-paris10.fr/pls/portal30/docs/folder/upxn/indexflash.html 
· Cemagref d'Aix en Provence: http://www.aix.cemagref.fr/htmlpub/divisions/Hyax/equipement.htm 

· Cemagref de Grenoble: http://www.grenoble.cemagref.fr/grenoble/ 

· Cemagref de Lyon: http://www.lyon.cemagref.fr/ 

· Laboratoire Environnement, ville et société : Universités de Saint-Etienne: http://www.univ-st-etienne.fr/crenam/home.html 

· Laboratoire d'écologie des hydrosystèmes fluviaux : Université Lyon 1: http://www.graie.org/othu/part_5.htm#1 

· LSE(Laboratoire des Sciences de l'Environnement : ENTPE: http://www.entpe.fr/Prive/index-recherche.htm 

· Maison du Rhône, Givors: http://www.maisondurhone.org/ 

· SITE (Sciences, Information et Technologies pour l’Environnement : ENSM Saint-Etienne): http://www.emse.fr/fr/transfert/site/ 

· Ecole Nationale Vétérinaire de Lyon: http://www.vet-lyon.fr/ 

Gash, Sudan, Eritrea and Ethiopia:

· Kasala State Government: http://www.sudan.gov.sd/English/engstates2.htm#kasa 
· Ministry of Science and Technology Sudan: http://www.sudan-most.net/ 
· University of Khartoum: http://www.sudan.net/uk/ 
Atbara, Sudan-Ethiopia:

· Gadarif State Government: http://www.sudan.gov.sd/English/engstates2.htm#kasa 

· Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Sudan: http://www.sudagric.net/ 

· Ministry of Science and Technology Sudan: http://www.sudan-most.net/ 

· Water Resources Research Institute (Egypt): http://www.nwrc.gov.eg/nwrc/newpage13.htm 

· Kassala state: http://www.sudan.gov.sd/English/engstates2.htm#kasa 

· Nile State: http://www.sudan.gov.sd/English/engstates2.htm#kasa 

Blue Nile, Sudan, Eritrea and Ethiopia:

· Kasala State Government: http://www.sudan.gov.sd/English/engstates2.htm#kasa 
· Ministry of Science and Technology Sudan: http://www.sudan-most.net/ 
· University of Khartoum: http://www.sudan.net/uk/ 
Dragonja, Slovenia:

· Faculty for Civil Engineering and Geodesy, University of Ljubljana: http://www.fgg.uni-lj.si
· Ministry of Education, Science and Sport: http://www.mszs.si/eng/ 

· Republic Slovenia, Ministry of Environment, Spatial Planning and Energy: http://www.gov.si/mop/en/index.htm 
· Environmental Agency of Republic Slovenia: http://www.arso.gov.si/english/ 
· Republic Slovenia, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Production: http://www.gov.si/mkgp/ 
· Republic Slovenia, Ministry for Health Protection: http://www2.gov.si/mz/mz-splet.nsf 
· Hrvatske vode: http://www.voda.hr/en/about_us.htm 
· Rižanski vodovod: http://www.rvk-jp.si/osnova/ 
· National Integrated Coastal Cone Management strategy (ICAM): http://www.pap-thecoastcentre.org/activities-text-icami.html 

· MEDPOL monitoring programme: http://glossary.eea.eu.int/EEAGlossary/M/Mediterranean_Pollution_Monitoring_and_Research_Programme 

· RAMSAR: http://www.ramsar.org/ 

· Science and Research centre in Koper: http://www.zrs-kp.si/indexe.htm 

· Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam: http://www.vu.nl/home/index.cfm 

· University of Zagreb: http://www.unizg.hr/ 
· municipality of Piran: http://www.portoroz.si/prvastran/main_eng.htm 

· municipality of Izola: http://www.izola.si/Portal/izolaslo.nsf/?Open 
· municipality of Koper: http://www.koper.si/povezave/default_e.asp 
· Institute for Forestry: http://www.gozdis.si/ 
· Global Water partnership: http://www.gwp-forum.org 

· University of Rijeka: http://www.uniri.hr/English_home.htm 
Lerma-Chapala, Mexico:

· Instituto Mexicano de Tecnología del Agua (IMTA): http://www.imta.mx
· CNA, Comisión Nacional del Agua (National Water Commission): http://www.cna.gob.mx/
· CEAS, Comisión estatal del agua de Jalisco (Jalisco State Water Commission): http://ceas.jalisco.gob.mx/index.html 
· CEAG, Comisión estatal del agua de Guanajuato (Guanajuato State Water Commission): http://www.guanajuato.gob.mx/ceag/ 
· SUMA, Secretaria de Urbanismo y Medio Ambiente (Department of City Planning and the Environment): http://www.michoacan.gob.mx/gobierno/dependencia/suma.htm 
· National Institute for Statistics, Geography and IT: http://www.inegi.gob.mx/inegi/default.asp 
· State of Mexico: http://www.edomexico.gob.mx/portalgem/ 

· State of Jalisco: http://www.jalisco.gob.mx/index.html 

· State of Guanajuato: http://www.guanajuato.gob.mx/index.html  

· State of Michoacán: http://www.michoacan.gob.mx/ 

· State of Querétaro: http://www.queretaro.gob.mx/ 
· DPRA Canada: http://www.dpracanada.com/Main/ier_dhtml.htm 
Tacuarembo, Uruguay:

· Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Directorate General of Natural Resources (RENARE), Land Conservation Division:  http://www: mgap.gub.uy/renare 

· Agronomy Faculty, Montevideo: http://www. fagro.edu.uy
· Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, (MGAP), Directorate of Renewable Natural Resources (DRNR): http://www.mgap.gub.uy/Renare/default.htm 
· Ministry of Transport and Public Works, MTOP, National Directorate of Hydrography: http://www.mtop.gub.uy/hidrografia/ 
· Ministry of Housing, Territorial Distribution and the Environment, MVOTMA, National Environmental Directorate: http://www.dinama.gub.uy/ 

· INIA, National Institute for Agricultural and Livestock Technology: http://www.inia.org.uy/ 

· SAMAN (the main industrial producer of rice): http://www.saman.com.uy/pres.htm 

· Ministry of Mining and Geology: http://www.dinamige.gub.uy 
· National Meteorological Office: http://www.ei.edu.uy/sohma/ 

Karjaanjoki, Finland:

· Finnish Environment Institute:

· Karjaanjoki LIFE: http://www.karjaanjokilife.fi/
· Karjaanjoki LIFE - (INNOWA): http://www.kaupunki.lohja.fi/klife/
· WWF Finland: http://www.wwf.fi/english/history/?sid=5bab20f89d690251e014d655db19d7a2 
· Suomen Rahasto: http://www.skr.fi/english/welcome.html 
· Regional Environment Center Uusimaa: http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?contentid=55050&lan=EN 
· Kustens skogscentral: http://www.metsakeskus.fi/kusten/kusten/kehys1.htm 
· Riista- ja kalatalouden tutkimuslaitos: http://www.rktl.fi/ 
· Uudenmaan TE-keskus/kalatalousyksikkö: http://www.te-keskus.fi/uusimaa 
· Hämeen-Uudenmaan metsäkeskus: http://www.metsakeskus.fi/hu/index.htm 
· Metsäntutkimuslaitos: http://www.metla.fi 
· Metsätalouden kehittämiskeskus Tapio: http://www.tapio.net/ 
· Fortum Energiantuotanto Oy: http://www.fortum.fi  

· M-real Oyj Kirkniemi: http://www.m-real.com 

· Helsingin Vesi: http://www.hel.fi/vesi/ 

· Hameen liitto: http://www.hameenliitto.fi
· Loparex Oy: http://www.loparex.fi 
· Uudenmaan virkistysalueyhdistys (recreational association): www.uudenmaanvirkistysalueyhdistys.fi 
· Virtavesien hoitoyhdistys ry (flow care association): personal.inet.fi/yhdistys/pekka.lindblad/ 
· Vihdin Yrityskeskus Oy: www.vihdinyrityskeskus.fi 
· hydrological forecasting system for surface and ground waters: http://www.vyh.fi/eng/environ/state/water/forecast/index.html
· Stakeholders Last seminar was at Lohja 18.11.2003: http://www.kaupunki.lohja.fi/klife/
· River restoration work example from the winter 2003: photo: http://www.kaupunki.lohja.fi/klife/
White Volta, Ghana:

· Ghana Water Resources Commission (WRC): http://www.wrcghana.org
· Zentrum fuer Entwicklungsforschung, ZEF (Center for Development Research): http://www.zef.de
· GLOWA Volta project: http://www.glowa-volta.de/ 
· International Water Management Institute (IWMI), West Africa: http://www.iwmi.cgiar.org/africa/index.asp 
· Water Research Institute, CSIR, Accra, Ghana: http://www.csir.org.gh/wri.html 

· CSIR, Accra, Ghana: http://www.csir.org.gh/ 

· DANIDA Ghana: http://www.danishembassy-ghana.dk/Danida-generel.htm 
· CIDA Ghana: http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/cida_ind.nsf/0/383bb4ac9dacdc938525684e00787d6a?OpenDocument 
· Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research (CGIAR) Challenge Programme (CP) : http://www.waterforfood.org/ 

· International Union of Conservation of Nature (IUCN): http://www.iucn.org/ 

· Economic Communities of West Africa (ECOWAS): http://www.ecowas.int/ 

· European Union (EU): http://europa.eu.int/ 

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Burkina Faso: http://www.mae.gov.bf 

· Ministry of Culture and Tourism, Burkina Faso: http://www.culture.gov.bf 
· Ministry of Social Action and the Solidarity, Burkina Faso: http://www.actionsociale.gov.bf 
· Environmental Protection Agency, Ghana: http://www.epa.gov.gh/ 

· Ministry of Food and Agriculture, Ghana: http://www.mofa.gov.gh/ 
· Ministry of Roads and Transport, Ghana: http://www.mrt.gov.gh/ 
· GEF: http://www.gefweb.org/ 
Cupatitzio, Mexico:

· Comisión Nacional del Agua-Administración Pública Federal de las Aguas Nacionales (Federal National Water Department): http://www.cna.gob.mx
· Secretaría del Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales (Department of the Environment and Natural Resources): http://www.semarnat.gob.mx/wps/portal 
· CONAFOR Comisión Nacional Forestal (National Forestry Commission): http://www.conafor.gob.mx/ 
· SUMA Secretaría de Urbanismo y Medio Ambiente of Michoacán (Michoacán Department of City Planning and the Environment): http://www.michoacan.gob.mx/gobierno/dependencia/suma.htm 
· SEPLADE Secretaría de Planeación y Desarrollo of Michoacán (Michoacán Department of Planning and Development): http://seplade.michoacan.gob.mx/ 
· Balsas River Basin Council: http://www.edomexico.gob.mx/caem/Consejocuenca/Balsas.htm 
· National Water Act of 1992 (LAN): http://www.cna.gob.mx/switch.asp?param=30301 
· Comisión Federal de Electricidad, delegación Uruapan (Federal Electricity Commission, Uruapan office): http://www.cfe.gob.mx/www2/home.asp 
· German Technical Cooperation Agency (GTZ): http://www.gtz.de/english 
Hérault, France:

· Conseil Général de l’Hérault (General Council of Hérault): http://www.cg34.fr 

· GWP: http://www.gwpforum.org 

· Institut Méditerranéen de l’Eau (Mediterranean Institute of Water): http://www.ime-eau.org/default.html 

· UNITWIN/UNESCO Network: http://portal.unesco.org/education/en/ev.php-URL_ID=4034&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html 

· SAGE (Schéma d’Aménagement et de Gestion des Eaux, Scheme for Water Development and Management): http://www.montpellier.cci.fr/amenagement/1-sage.htm 

· Commission Locale de l’Eau (Local Water Commission) : http://www.vie-publique.fr/dossier_polpublic/politique_eau/acteurs/commission_locale.shtml 
· Maison du Fleuve Hérault: http://www.cg34.fr/environnement/pratique/organisme/fleuve.html 
· Conseil Général du Gard (General Council of the Gard): http://www.cg30.fr 
· Mission Inter services Eau 34 (MISE 34): http://www.herault.pref.gouv.fr/34/grandsdossiers/MISE_eau/loi_eau.shtm 
· DIREN (Direction Régionale de l’Environnement, Regional Department of the Environment): http://www.languedoc-roussillon.environnement.gouv.fr 
· Agence de l’Eau Rhône Méditerranée Corse (Water Agency for the Rhone, the Mediterranean and Corsica): http://www.eaurmc.fr 

· Institut Fédératif de Recherche: http://www.montp.inserm.fr/ifr3.htm 
· Maison des Sciences de l’Eau: http://www.maisondeleau.org/ 
· 1992 Water Law: http://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/WAspad/UnTexteDeJorf?numjo=ENVX9100061L 
· European project AQUADAPT: http://www.aquadapt.net/ 
Yasu, Japan:

· DPRI (Disaster Prevention Research Institute), Kyoto University: http://fmd.dpri.kyoto-u.ac.jp/
· Asia Pacific Hydrology and Water Resources Association (APHW): http://www.wrrc.dpri.kyoto-u.ac.jp/~aphw/APHW.html 

· MLIT: Ministry on Land, Infrastructure and Transport: http://www.mlit.go.jp/english/ 
· PWRI: Public Works Research Institute: http://www.pwri.go.jp/eindex.htm 
· Shiga Prefecture Government: http://www.pref.shiga.jp/index-e.html 
· HyARC: Hydrospheric Atmospheric Research Centre, Nagoya University: http://www.hyarc.nagoya-u.ac.jp/hyarc/ 
· ABECI: Akanoi-Biwako Environmental Citizens’ Initiative: http://www.lake-biwa.net/akanoi/eng/outline/abeci.outline.htm 
· River Law : http://www.env.go.jp/en/pol/wemj/enacment.html ; http://www.mlit.go.jp/river/english/admin.html 
· Environmental Basic Law (Central Government, 1997): http://www.env.go.jp/en/lar/blaw/index.html 

· Kyoto University: http://www.kyoto-u.ac.jp/index-e.html 
· Research Institute for Humanity and Nature: http://www.chikyu.ac.jp/index_e.html 
· Meiji University: http://www.meiji.ac.jp/cip/english/ 
· Yamanashi University: http://www.yamanashi.ac.jp/english/index.html 
· Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT): http://www.mext.go.jp/english/ 
· Moriyama City: http://www.moriyama.city.nagoya.jp/ 
· Water Resources Research Center, DPRI, Kyoto University: http://www.wrrc.dpri.kyoto-u.ac.jp/ 
· Japan Science and Technology Agency (JST): http://www.jst.go.jp/EN/ 
· Nissan Science Foundation: http://www.nissan-global.com/EN/HOME/PROFILE/07.html 
Ewaso Ng’iro, Kenya:

· IWMI – Africa Office: http://www.iwmi.cgiar.org 
· Ministry of Water Resources Management and Development: http://www.kenya.go.ke/water/ 
· Mpala Ranch: http://www.mpalafoundation.org/researchctr/ 

· Kenya Agricultural Research Institute (KARI): http://www.kari.org/ 

· Jomo Kenyatta University of Technology: http://www.jkuat.ac.ke/ 

· University of Nairobi: http://www.uonbi.ac.ke/ 

· United Centre of Regional Development (UNCRD) Africa Office: http://www.uncrd.or.jp/africa/about.htm 

Fitzroy, Australia:

· Fitzroy Basin Association (FBA): http://www.fba.org.au 

· Council of Australia Governments (COAG): http://www.coag.gov.au/ 

· Water Resource Plan (WRP) Queensland: http://www.nrme.qld.gov.au/wrp/ 

· Queensland Department of Natural resources and Mining (NR&M): http://nrm.dnr.qld.gov.au/
· Institute for Sustainable Regional Development, Central Queensland University: http://isrd.cqu.edu.au 
· Faculty of Environmental Sciences, Griffith University: http://www.watererosion.net 

· Cooperative Research Centre for Catchment Hydrology (CRC CH): http://www.catchment.crc.org.au
· National Action Plan for Salinity and water Quality (NAPSWQ): http://www.napswq.gov.au/ 
· National Land and Water Resources Audit (NLWRA): http://www.nlwra.gov.au/ 
· Queensland Department of Primary Industries (QDPI): http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au/home/default.html 
· Queensland Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/ 
· Central Queensland University (CQU): http://www.cqu.edu.au 
· University of Queensland (UQ): http://www.uq.edu.au/ 
· Griffith University: http://www.gu.edu.au 
· CSIRO: http://www.csiro.au 
· Cooperative Research Centre for Coastal Zone, Estuary and Waterway Management (CRC (CZEWM): http://www.coastal.crc.org.au/ 
· Greening Australia: http://www.greeningaustralia.org.au/GA/NAT/ 
· Meat and Livestock Australia: http://www.mla.com.au/ 
· Grains Research Development Corporation (GRDC): http://www.grdc.com.au/ 
· Central Queensland a New Millennium (CQNM): http://www.millenniumarts.qld.gov.au/about.htm#about 
· Resource Operation Plan (ROP) for the Fitzro at the Fitzroy River Water website: http://www.frw.com.au/environment.php 
· Queensland Water Act 2000: http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/wa200083/ 

· Vegetation Management Act 1999: http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/vma1999212/ 

· Queensland Coastal Protection and management Act 1995: http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/cpama1995309/ 

· Cultural Record (Landscapes Queensland and Queensland Estate) 1987: http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/crqaqea1987546/ 

· Queensland Environmental Protection Act 1994: http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/epa1994295/ 

· Environmental Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (Commonwealth): http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/epabca1999588/ 

· Queensland Fisheries Act 1994: http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/fa1994110/ 

· Queensland Integrated Planning Act 1997: http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/ipa1997193/ 

· Queensland Legislation: http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au
· Regional Information Service Portal (NAPRIS): http://www.regionalaustralia.gov.au/ 

· Department of Primary Industries: http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Home/1?Open 

· CRC Irrigation Futures: http://www.crcirrigation.nisn.com.au/perl/crc?event_id=11 

Great Ruaha, Tanzania:

· Sokoine University of Agriculture: http://www.suanet.ac.tz
· International Water Management Institute, Africa Regional Office: http://www.iwmi. org
· School of Development Studies, Overseas Development Group, University of East Anglia, UK: http://www.uea.ac.uk/dev/ODG/
· Ministry of Agriculture and Food Security: http://www.agriculture.go.tz/ 

· Ministry of Water and Livestock Development: http://www.tanzania.go.tz/government/water.htm 

· Ministry for Science, Technology, and Higher Education: http://www.tanzania.go.tz/government/science.htm 
· Baseline information: http://www.usangu.org
· Additional information: http://eng.suanet.ac.tz/swmrg/Riparwin.htm
· Additional information: http://swmrg.suanet.ac.tz/Riparwin.htm
· World Wide Fund for Nature Conservation (WWF): http://www.panda.org/ 

· DANIDA: http://www.um.dk/da 

· Sustainable Management of the Usangu Wetland and its Catchment (SMUWC) project - SMUWC: http://www.usangu.org/ 
· RIPARWIN: http://eng.suanet.ac.tz/swmrg/Riparwin.htm 
· DFID: http://www.dfid.gov.uk/ 
· Global Dialogue on Irrigated Agriculture and the Environment: http://www.iwmi.cgiar.org/agriculture/ 
· River Basin Management and Smallholder Irrigation Improvement Project (RBMSIIP): http://enthuz.com/friends/rbm
Talise, Vanuatu:

· Department of Geology, Mines and Water Resources, National Government Department: http://www.sopac.org.fj/members/vu.html 

· Government of Vanuatu: http://www.vanuatugovernment.gov.vu/ 

· Environment Unit of Vanuatu: http://www.biodiversity.com.vu/ 

· SOPAC: http://www.sopac.org 

· NIWA: http://www.niwa.cri.nz/ 
· Water Resources Management Act in December 2002: http://www.vanuatu.usp.ac.fj/Paclawmat/Vanuatu_legislation/English/2002/Water_Resources.html 
Mystic, USA:

· Tufts University: http://www.tufts.edu 

· Tufts University WaterSHED Center: Water, Sustainability, Health, and Ecological Diversity: http://www.tufts.edu/watershed
· Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MADEP): http://www.mass.gov/dep/dephome.htm 
· US Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA): http://www.epa.gov/ 
· Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR): http://www.mass.gov/dem/ 
· Massachusetts Water Resource Authority (MWRA): http://www.mwra.state.ma.us/ 
· Mystic River Watershed Association (MyRWA): http://www.volunteersolutions.org/boston/org/213342.html 
· Mystic Watershed Collaborative: http://www.tufts.edu/tie/mwc/ 
· Tri-Community Flooding Work Group:
· US Geological Survey (USGS):
· Massachusetts Institute of Technology:
· USEPA:
Upper Danube, Germany, Austria, Switzerland, Italy, Czech Republic:

· GLOWA-Danube: http://www.glowa-danube.de 
· Federal Ministry of Education and Research (bmb+f): http://www.bmbf.de
· Dept. of Earth and Environmental Sciences, University of Munich: http://www.iggf.geo.uni-muenchen.de
· International Commission for the Protection of the Danube River (ICPDR): http://www.icpdr.org/pls/danubis/danubis_db.dyn_navigator.show 
· Bavarian Ministry for Science, Culture and Research: http://www.stmwfk.bayern.de/en/ 

· Berchtesgaden National Park: http://www.nationalpark-berchtesgaden.de/willkommen.html 

· Technical University of Munich: http://www.tu-muenchen.de/jshpchooser.tupl 

· University of Munich: http://www.uni-muenchen.de/ 

· National Weather Service: http://www.dwd.de/en/ 

· Bavarian Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.bayern.de/lfu/wir/lfu_broch_engl/s3_1.htm 

· DLR (German Air and Space Centre): http://www.dlr.de/dlr/;internal&action=_setlanguage.action?LANGUAGE=en 
· DLR Projektträger des Bundes (Deutsches Zentrum für Luft- und Raumfahrt, Bonn): http://www.dlr.de/Bonn-Oberkassel/ 
· UNDP: http://www.undp.org/ 
· GEF: http://www.gefweb.org/ 
· University of Mainz: http://www.uni-mainz.de/zentral/2928.php 

· University of Stuttgart: http://www.uni-stuttgart.de/index.en.htmlb 
· Institute for Water Research and Geoinformatics IAWG, Munich: http://www.iawg.de/ 
· University of Bayreuth: http://www.uni-bayreuth.de/ 

· University of Marburg: http://cgi-host.uni-marburg.de/~cgiredak/cgi-bin/jump.cgi?/zv/seite1_e.html 

· University of Innsbruck: http://www.uibk.ac.at/unis-index-en.html 
· University of Kassel: http://www.uni-kassel.de/uk/ 
· Ifo Institute, Munich: http://www.ifo.de/ 
· University of Hohenheim: http://www.uni-hohenheim.de/i3ve/ 
· University of Regensburg: http://www.uni-regensburg.de/ 
· Free State of Bavaria: http://www.bayern.de/welcomeE.html 
· State of Baden-Württemberg: http://www.baden-wuerttemberg.de/english/ 
· State Government of Tirol: http://www.tirol.gv.at/default.shtml 
· State Government of Salzburg: http://www.salzburg.gv.at/en/en-index 
· Eon: http://www.eon.com/ 

· SWM: http://www.swm.de/english/ 

· Munich Re: http://www.munichre.com/default_e.asp 

· TIWAG: http://www.tiwag.at/ 
· Munich International Airport: http://www.munich-airport.de/EN/ 

· German Ministry for Environment: http://www.bmu.de/de/1024/js/base/ 
· German Ministry for Consumer Protection: http://www.verbraucherministerium.de/index-00073B3867951EDBB60A6520C0A8E066.html 
· Federal Institute for Hydrology: http://www.bafg.de/ 
· Bavarian Academy of Sciences: http://www.badw-muenchen.de/englweb/eak2.htm 
· WWF: http://www.wwf.org/ 
· BUND: http://www.bund.net/ 
· International Danube Commission: http://www.danubecom-intern.org/ENGLISH/SUMMARY.htm 
· Ministry for Science, Research and Art of the State of Baden-Württemberg: http://www.mwk-bw.de/English/ 
· University of Freiburg: http://www.uni-freiburg.de/index_en.php 
Welland, UK:

· University of Leicester: http://www.le.ac.uk/ 

· Environment Agency: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk
· Anglian Water plc: http://www.anglianwater.co.uk
· East Midlands Regional Assembly: http://www.emra.gov.uk/
· Countryside Agency, East Midlands Region: http://www.countryside.gov.uk/regions/eastMidlands/index.asp 
· Welland Sub-Regional Strategic Partnership: http://www.grantham-online.co.uk/pp/gold/viewgold.asp?ID=383 
· County Council of Leicestershire: http://www.leics.gov.uk/frames.htm 
· County Council of Northamptonshire: http://www.northamptonshire.gov.uk/ 
· County Council of Rutland: http://www.rutnet.co.uk/rcc/ 
· Leicestershire & Rutland Wildlife Trust: http://www.lrwt.org.uk/default.asp 
· Northamptonshire Wildlife Trust: http://www.wildlifebcnp.org/ 
· Lincolnshire Wildlife Trust: http://www.lincstrust.co.uk/ 
· Royal Society for the Protection of Birds: http://www.rspb.org.uk/ 
· World Wide Fund for Nature: http://www.panda.org/ 
· Wash Estuary Management Plan (WEMP): http://www.washestuary.org.uk/search.cfm?action=search&searchall=plan&intro=plan&noshow=1 
· Department of Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA): http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 
· EU Water Framework Directive: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html 
· Integrated Regional Strategy (IRS) in 2000: http://www.emra.gov.uk/irs/index.asp 
· Allerton Research & Educational Trust: http://www.allertontrust.org.uk/ 
· Summary of the East Midlands Regional Assembly Integrated Regional Strategy: http://www.emra.gov.uk/irs/index.asp 

· Summary of the East Midlands Development Agency Rural Action Plan: http://www.emda.org.uk/rap/
· Summary of the Welland Sub-Region Strategic Partnership Economic Strategy 2003-6 : http://www.wellandssp.org.uk/SSP%20Economic%20Strategy/Economic%20Strategy.htm
·  Regional Environment Strategy: http://www.actions4environment.org.uk/site/index.asp
· Environment Agency policy Catchment Abstraction Management Strategy: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/subjects/waterres/309477/
· Summary of the Wise Use of Floodplains Wet Fens Project: http://www.floodplains.org.uk/default.htm/
· Leicestershire Rural Partnership: http://www.oakleaves.org.uk/about.asp
· Rutland County Council: http://www.rutnet.co.uk/rcc/ 
· Anglian Water: http://www.anglianwater.co.uk/ 

· English Nature: http://www.english-nature.org.uk/ 

· East Midlands Development Agency: http://www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk/contacts/ext_addr_emda.shtml 

· EU LIFE (SOWAP) programme: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/life/project/Projects/index.cfm?fuseaction=SEARCH.CREATEPAGE&s_ref=LIFE03%20ENV/UK/000617&area=2&yr=2003&n_proj_id 
Lake Peipsi/Chudskoe, Estonia-Russia:

· Peipsi Center for Transboundary Cooperation: http://www.ctc.ee 

· UNDP: http://www.undp.org/ 
· GEF: http://www.gefweb.org/
· Intergovernmental Estonian-Russian Joint Commission on Transboundary Waters: http://www.envir.ee/jc 
· Ministry of the Environment, Estonia: http://www.envir.ee/eng/index.html 
· Ministry of Natural Resources of Russia: http://www.mnr.gov.ru/ 
· Neva-Ladoga Water Basin Administration: http://www.joensuu.fi/ktl/saimaa/tacis/nlbwa.htm 
· Regional authority of Leningrad: http://eng.lenobl.ru/    English
· Regional authority of Pskov: http://www.pskov.ru   Russian
· County of Tartu: http://www.tartumaa.ee/?setlang=eng&PHPSESSID=96cd95b816a41ced6309a0d49d5adc0e 
· County of Ida-Varu: http://ivmv.ee/ 
· RAMSAR: http://www.ramsar.org/ 

· Convention on Protection and Use of Transboundary Water Courses and International Lakes (Helsinki, 1992): http://europa.eu.int/scadplus/leg/en/lvb/l28059.htm 

· Protocol on Issues of Water and Health of this convention (London, 1999): http://europa.eu.int/smartapi/cgi/sga_doc?smartapi!celexplus!prod!DocNumber&lg=en&type_doc=COMfinal&an_doc=2001&nu_doc=483 

· Convention on Protection of the Baltic Sea Marine Environment (Helsinki,1992): http://europa.eu.int/scadplus/leg/en/lvb/l28089.htm 

· Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in Transboundary Context: http://www.unece.org/env/eia/ 

· MANTRA-East research project: http://www.mantraeast.org
· Vortsjarv limnological station: http://www.zbi.ee/limno/index.htm 
·  University of Tartu: http://www.ut.ee/index.aw/set_lang_id=2 
· Norwegian Institute for Water Research (NIVA):

· Tallinn Technical University: http://www.ttu.ee/index_eng.html 

· St.Petersburg State University: http://www.spbu.ru/e/ 

· EU LIFE: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/life/home.htm 
· EU TACIS: http://europa.eu.int/comm/external_relations/ceeca/tacis/ 
Olifants, South Africa:

· International Water Management Institute (IWMI): http://www.iwmi.org
· Department of Water Affairs and Forestry (DWAF) of South Africa: http://www.dwaf.gov.za
· Olifants River Basin Catchment Management Agency (CMA):

· National Department of Agriculture (NDA) of South Africa: http://www.nda.agric.za
· Water Research Commission (WRC) of South Africa: http://www.wrc.org.za 

· National Water Act (NWA): http://www.dwaf.gov.za/Documents/Default.asp?Legislation 
· National Microbial Water Quality Monitoring Programme, August 2000: http://www.dwaf.gov.za/IWQS/microbio/Document/prioritisefin2.htm 
· Challenge Programme for Water and Food (CPWF): http://www.waterforfood.org 
· University of Natal: http://www.nu.ac.za/ 
· University of Pretoria: http://www.up.ac.za/
· CIRAD: http://www.cirad.fr/en/le_cirad/cirad_monde/pays.php?id=233 
· Ministry of Foreign Affairs France: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/mae/index.gb.html
· CEMAGREF, France: http://www.cemagref.fr/ 
· National Department of Agriculture (NDA): http://www.nda.agric.za 

· Provincial Department of Agriculture and Water Affairs of Limpopo: http://www.limpopo.gov.za/ 

· Provincial Department of Agriculture and Water Affairs of Gauteng: http://www.dacel.gpg.gov.za/ 

· Association for Water And Rural Development (AWARD): http://www.award.org.za/ 

· The World Conservation Union (IUCN): http://www.iucn.org/ 

· Olifants River Forum (ORF):

· BKS (private consultants): http://www.bks.co.za/ 
· University of the North: http://www.unorth.ac.za/ 

· University of Venda: http://www.univen.ac.za/ 

· Agricultural Research Council (ARC-ILI): http://www.nda.agric.za/docs/Digest2000/Digest4.htm#SOIL,%20CLIMATE%20AND%20WATERv 
· Proposed National Water Resources Strategy. First edition, August 2002. Department of Water Affairs and Forestry, South Africa: http://www.dwaf.gov.za/Documents/Policies/NWRS/main.htm
Aral Sea, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan and Uzbekistan:

· Scientific Information Centre of the Interstate Commission for Water Coordination (SIC ICWC) of Central Asia: http://www.sic.icwc-aral.uz/index_e.htm 

· Interstate Commission for Water Coordination (SIC ICWC) of Central Asia: http://www.icwc-aral.uz
· Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation (SDC): http://www.sdc.admin.ch
· Asian Development Bank: http://www.adb.org
· Interstate Commission for Water Coordination (ICWC): http://www.icwc-aral.uz/ 

· Interstate Council on the Problems of the Aral Sea Basin (ICAS):

· Interstate Fund for saving the Aral Sea (IFAS):

· Regional Environmental Centre (CAREC): http://www.carec.kz/english/index.html 
· Water Use and Farm Management Survey (WUFMAS) and “Best Practices”:
· ICWC Training Centre: http://www.tc.icwc-aral.uz/ 
· Ministry of Agriculture and Water Resources of Uzbekistan: http://www.gov.uz/eng/mawr/index.shtml 

· Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Tajikistan: http://tojikiston.com/tpp/eng/?viewcat=18 

· Ministry of Finance of Uzbekistan: http://www.gov.uz/eng/mf/index.shtml 

· ZEF/UNESCO Khorezm Project, Uzbekistan: http://www.khorezm.uni-bonn.de/ 

Pang Lambourn, UK:

· Lowland Permeable Catchment Thematic Research Programme (LOCAR): http://www.nerc.ac.uk/funding/thematics/locar/ 

· Natural Environment Research Council: http://www.nerc.ac.uk
· CEH: http://www.ceh.ac.uk
· BGS (British Geological Survey): http://www.bgs.ac.uk/ 

· Thames Water: http://www.thames-water.com/TW/division/en_gb/content 

· Environment Agency: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 

· 1995 Environment Act: http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts1995/Ukpga_19950025_en_1.htm 
· Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs (Defra): http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 
· National Assembly for Wales (NAW): http://www.wales.gov.uk/subienvironment/index.htm 
· English Nature: http://www.english-nature.org.uk/ 
· University of Reading: http://www.rdg.ac.uk/ 
· National Water archive: http://www.ceh.ac.uk/data/NWA.htm
· Daily river flows for the last 5 years for the Lambourn at Shaw: http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/yb/daily/2001/039019g.html.

· LOCAR data centre: www.nwl.ac.uk/locar/main.htm
· Office of National Statistics: http://neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk
· National Farmers Union (NFU): http://www.nfu.org.uk/intradoc-cgi/idc_cgi_isapi.dll?IdcService=GET_DOC_PAGE&Action=GetTemplatePage&Page=NFU_HOME_PAGE 
· Campaign to Protect Rural England (CPRE): http://www.cpre.org.uk/ 
· Country Land and Business Association (CLA): http://www.cla.org.uk/ 
· Pang Valley Countryside Project: http://www.pangandkennetvalleys.org.uk/index.htm 
· Friends of the Pang and Kennet Valleys: http://www.pangandkennetvalleys.org.uk/html/friends.htm 
· University of Manchester: http://www.man.ac.uk/ 
· University of Exeter: http://www.ex.ac.uk/ 
· Imperial College London: http://www.ic.ac.uk/ 
· Lancaster University: http://www.lancs.ac.uk/ 
· University College London: http://www.ucl.ac.uk/ 
· University of London (Queen Mary): http://www.qmw.ac.uk/ 
· University of East Anglia: http://www.uea.ac.uk/ 
· W.S. Atkins: http://www.atkinsglobal.com/wsainternet/ 
· Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire Wildlife Trust: http://www.bbowt.org.uk/ 

· West Berkshire Council: http://www.westberks.gov.uk/ 

· RSPB (Royal Society for the Protection of Birds): http://www.rspb.org.uk/ 
Emaan, Sweden:

· Regional Administrative board of Joenkoeping county: http://www.f.lst.se
· Emaforbundet = Emaan union: http://www.eman.se (earlier www.emaprojectet.h.se and www.emans-vattenforbund.com)

· Regional Administrative Board of Kalmar county: http://www.h.lst.se
· Oskarshamn municipality: http://www.oskarshamn.se/ SWEDISH

· Moensteraas Municipality: http://www.monsteras.se
· Hoegsby Municipality: http://www.hogsby.se
· Hultsfred Municipality: http://www.hultsfred.se
· Vetlanda Municipality: http://212.209.210.45/sw270.asp 

· Eksjoe Municipality: http://www.eksjo.se/English/welcome2.htm 

· Naessjoe Municipality: http://www.nassjo.se
· LRF (The Farmers Union): http://www.lrf.se/LrfNodeServlet?command=layout SWEDISH

· SODRA Cell: http://www.sodra.com/ 

· Sydkraft AB: http://www.sydkraft.se/default1.asp 

· Fortum: http://www.fortum.com/main.asp?path=14022 

· Swedish Board of Fisheries: http://www.fiskeriverket.se/index2.htm 

· Swedish Board of Agriculture: http://www.sjv.se/net/SJV/Home 

· Swedish EPA: http://www.internat.naturvardsverket.se/ 

· SLU, The Swedish University for Agriculture,  Uppsala: http://www.slu.se/eng/index.html 

· Linkoeping University: http://www.liu.se/en/ 

· Lund University: http://www.lu.se/lu/engindex.html 

· Karlstad University: http://www.kau.se/eng/ 

· Global information: http://www.emans-vattenforbund.com
· Kalmar University: http://www.hik.se/english/ 

· Joenkoeping University: http://www.hj.se/doc/229 

· Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological Institute: http://www.smhi.se/en/ 

· Metsae Tissue AB: http://www.metsatissue.com/portal/ 

· Swedish ministry of environment: http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2066 

Frome-Piddle, UK:

· Lowland Permeable Catchment Thematic Research Programme (LOCAR): http://www.nerc.ac.uk/funding/thematics/locar/
· Natural Environment Research Council: http://www.nerc.ac.uk
· Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs (Defra): http://www.defra.gov.uk/
· National Assembly for Wales (NAW): http://www.wales.gov.uk/subienvironment/index.htm 
· English Nature: http://www.english-nature.org.uk/
· Freshwater Biological Association (FBA): http://www.fba.org.uk/ 
· CEH: http://www.ceh.ac.uk
· Wessex Water: http://www.wessexwater.co.uk/ 

· University of Exeter: http://www.ex.ac.uk/
· National Water archive: http://www.ceh.ac.uk/data/NWA.htm. 
· Daily river flows for the last 5 years for the Piddle at Baggs Mill: http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/yb/daily/2001/044002g.html.
· The LOCAR data centre: www.nwl.ac.uk/locar/main.htm
· European Water framework Directive: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html 
· Office of National Statistics: http://neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk
· National Farmers Union (NFU): http://www.nfu.org.uk/intradoc-cgi/idc_cgi_isapi.dll?IdcService=GET_DOC_PAGE&Action=GetTemplatePage&Page=NFU_HOME_PAGE 
· Campaign to Protect Rural England (CPRE): http://www.cpre.org.uk/ 
· Country Land and Business Association (CLA): http://www.cla.org.uk/ 
· Dorset Wildlife Trust: http://www.wildlifetrust.org.uk/dorset/ 
· The Game Conservancy: http://www.gct.org.uk/ 
· The Purbeck Biodiversity Project: http://www.purbeck.gov.uk/heritage/category.asp?strareano=20_17_2 
· RSPB Dorset Heathland Project: http://www.rspb.org.uk/england/southwest/conservation/dorsetheathlands/index.asp 
· Reading University: http://www.rdg.ac.uk/
· BGS: http://www.bgs.ac.uk/
· University of Manchester: http://www.man.ac.uk/
· Kings College, London: http://www.kcl.ac.uk/ 
· Imperial College London: http://www.ic.ac.uk/ 
· University of London (Queen Mary): http://www.qmw.ac.uk/ 
· University of Durham: http://www.dur.ac.uk/ 
· RSPB (Royal Society for the Protection of Birds): http://www.rspb.org.uk/
· CLA Wessex and Dorset: http://www.cla.org.uk/default.php?page=home&CLA=fb1dd65030322d0deaef1d0b73d9f3de 
· Purbeck Council: http://www.purbeck-dc.gov.uk/ 
Tern, UK:

· Lowland Permeable Catchment Thematic Research Programme (LOCAR): http://www.nerc.ac.uk/funding/thematics/locar/
· Natural Environment Research Council: http://www.nerc.ac.uk
· University of Birmingham: http://www.bham.ac.uk/ 

· Severn-Trent Water: http://www.stwater.co.uk/APPS/STWInternet/STW0650.nsf/STW_Web 

· English Nature: http://www.english-nature.org.uk/
· Harper Adams University College, Newport: http://www.harper-adams.ac.uk/ 
· Catchment Abstraction Management Strategies (CAMS): http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/subjects/waterres/564321/309477/?version=1&lang=_e 
· “Local Environment Agency Plan” (LEAP) for the Severn catchment: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/regions/wales/426317/156731/161084/?lang=_e 
· “Shropshire Biodiversity Action Plan”: http://www.shropshireonline.gov.uk/nhet.nsf/0/d3df88663836f95380256c85004bf111?OpenDocument 
· LOCAR data center: www.nwl.ac.uk/locar/main.htm
· Information on flows in the Tern at Ternhill: http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/station_summaries/054/044.html 

· Daily river flow data for the last five years for the Roden tributary: http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/yb/daily/2001/054016g.html
· CEH: http://www.ceh.ac.uk
· ADAS (the former agriculture research and advisory service): http://www.adas.co.uk/home 

· National Soil Research Centre at Cranfield University (Silsoe): http://www.silsoe.cranfield.ac.uk/nsri/ 

· Office of National Statistics: http://neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk
· National Farmers Union (NFU): http://www.nfu.org.uk/intradoc-cgi/idc_cgi_isapi.dll?IdcService=GET_DOC_PAGE&Action=GetTemplatePage&Page=NFU_HOME_PAGE 
· Campaign to Protect Rural England (CPRE): http://www.cpre.org.uk/ 
· Country Land and Business Association (CLA): http://www.cla.org.uk/
· National Trust: http://www.nationaltrust.org.uk/main/ 
· Shropshire Wildlife Trust: http://www.shropshirewildlifetrust.org.uk/ 
· English Heritage: http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/default.asp 
· Taste of the Town Company, Market Drayton: http://www.foodconnection.co.uk/databases/Taste%20of%20the%20Town.cfm 

· Reading University: http://www.rdg.ac.uk/
· Kings College, London: http://www.kcl.ac.uk/ 
· Loughborough University: http://www.lboro.ac.uk/  

· BGS: http://www.bgs.ac.uk/: 
· Lancaster University: http://www.lancs.ac.uk/ 
· University of Exeter: http://www.ex.ac.uk/
· University of Manchester: http://www.man.ac.uk/
· RSPB (Royal Society for the Protection of Birds): http://www.rspb.org.uk/
· North Shropshire Council: http://www.northshropshiredc.gov.uk/ 
Saale, Germany:

· UFZ Centre for Environmental Research: http://www.ufz.de
· Thuringian Ministry for Agriculture, Nature Conservation and Environment: http://www.thueringen.de/de/tmlnu/index.html 
· Ministry of environment of the State of Saxony: http://www.sachsen.de/en/wu/index.html 
· Ministry of environment of the State of Saxony – Anhalt: http://www.mu.lsa-net.de/ 
· Ministry of environment of the State of Bavaria: http://www.stmugv.bayern.de/ 
· Ministry of environment of the State of Lower Saxony: http://www.mu.niedersachsen.de/english/ 
· Elbe River Basin Commission (Flußgebietsgemeinschaft Elbe): http://www.elbis.de/argeelbe_web/start.asp 
· Thuringian State Authority for Environment and Geology (Thüringer Landesanstalt für Umwelt und Geologie): http://www.tlug-jena.de/control/00f01_main.html 

· Saxonian State Authority for Environment and Geology (Sächsische Landesanstalt für Umwelt und Geologie): http://www.umwelt.sachsen.de/lfug 

· State Authority for Agriculture and Horticulture of Thuringia:

· State Authority for Agriculture and Horticulture of Saxony: http://www.landwirtschaft.sachsen.de/de/wu/organisation/untere_behoerden/landwirtschaft/roetha/index.html 

· State Authority for Environment Saxony – Anhalt: http://www.mu.sachsen-anhalt.de/lau/default.htm 

· Federal Institute of Hydrology: http://www.bafg.de/ 
· EU-WFD: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html 
· International Commission for the Protection of the River Elbe (ICPE):
· A research and development programme on integrated water resources management for the Saale river: http://lossa.geogr.uni-jena.de:8080/saale/en/index_en.html
· EU HarmoniRib: http://www.harmoni-ca.info/HarmoniCA/Public/CatchMod/PotentialInteractions.php?PrintVersion=true#_HarmoniRIB_-_Harmonised 
· EU Evaluwet: http://www.halle.ufz.de/index.php?en=1771 
· German Federal Ministry of Research: http://www.bmbf.de/ 
· German Research Foundation: http://www.dfg.de/en/ 
Bouregreg, Morocco:

· University of Extremadura (Spain): http://www.unex.es/ 

· University of the Azores (Portugal): http://www.uac.pt/capa.php
· University of Antwerp (Belgium): http://www.ua.ac.be/main.asp?c=*CIR01 

· Polytechnic University of Valencia (Spain): http://www.upv.es/menui.html 

· University of the Algarve (Portugal): http://www.ualg.pt/ 

· Erasmus University (Netherlands): http://www.eur.nl/english/ 
· NATO-CCMS: http://www.nato.int/ccms/ 
· Office National de l’Eau potable (National Office for Potable Water): http://www.onep.ma/ 
· Ministère de l’Agriculture et du Développement Rural (Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development): http://www.madrpm.gov.ma/ 
· Haut Commissariat aux Eaux et Forêts (High Commission for Water and Forests): http://www.eauxetforets.gov.ma/ 

· University Mohamed V: http://www.emi.ac.ma/univ-MdV/souissi/ 
· Institut agronomique et vétérinaire Hassan II ( Agronomical and Veterinary Institute): http://www.iav.ac.ma/ 
· Conseil supérieur de l’eau (Water Council): http://www.mtpnet.gov.ma/dgh/loi_instit/conseil.htm 
· Direction de la Statistique (Directorate for Statistics): http://www.statistic-hcp.ma
· Ministère de l’Aménagement du Territoire (Ministry of Land-Use Planning): http://www.minenv.gov.ma
· Ministère de l’Agriculture (Ministry of Agriculture): http://www.madrpm.gov.ma; http://www.mpm.gov.ma
Lake Navaisha, Kenya:

· Ramsar: http://www/ramsar.org 

· UNESCO Man and the Biosphere (MAB): http://www.unesco.org/mab/ 
· Millenium Ecosystem Assessment: http://www.millenniumassessment.org/en/index.aspx 
· The Lake Naivasha Riparian Association: http://web.ncf.ca/es202/naivasha/mainpage.htm
· International Institute for Geo-Information Science and Earth Observation: http://www.itc.nl/
· Kenya Wildlife Services: http://www.kws.org/ 

· Ministry for Water Resources, Kenya: http://www.kenya.go.ke/water/ 
· 1999 Environmental Management and Co-ordination Act, UNEP Release: http://www.unep.org/Documents.Multilingual/Default.asp?DocumentID=134&ArticleID=2080&l=en 

· Developments in Hydrobiology vol 168, 2002, Kluwer ‘Lake Naivasha, Kenya’ eds D. Harper, R. Boar, M. Everard & P. Hickleyon -  Kluwer website for sell: http://www.wkap.nl/prod/b/1-4020-1236-5 

· BGS (British Geological Survey): http://www.bgs.ac.uk/ 

· Kenya Ministry of Energy: http://www.energy.go.ke/ 

· Elsa Trust (environmental charity centre): http://www.elsatrust.org/ 

· KWS Training institute: http://www.kws.org/kwsti.htm
· IUCN, Naivasha: http://www.iucn.org/themes/wetlands/naivasha.html
· International Conference on Science & Sustainable Management of Shallow Tropical Waters at the KWS Training Institute in 1999: http://www.ramsar.org/forum_kenya_humans.htm
· International Conference on Science & Sustainable Management of Shallow Tropical Waters at the KWS Training Institute published as UNESCO IHP Technical Document 46 in 2001: http://unesdoc.unesco.org/ulis/cgi-bin/ulis.pl?database=ged&no=122890
· WWF East African Office: http://www.panda.org/about_wwf/where_we_work/africa/where/eastern_africa/index.cfm 

· UK Government’s Darwin Initiative: http://www.darwin.gov.uk/ 

· Leicester university, UK: http://www.le.ac.uk/ 

· Nairobi university: http://www.uonbi.ac.ke 

· Article “SAVING LAKE NAIVASHA”, Ralph Johnstone, in ECOFORUM: http://www.elci.org/ecoforum/WatNaitxt.htm
· Earthwatch Institute: http://www/earthwatch.org
· Netherlands Government: http://www.government.nl/index.jsp 

· ITC: http://www.intracen.org/index.htm 

· Lahmeyer J., 2002. Kenya: historical demographical data of the urban centers: http://www.library.uu.nl/wesp/populstat/Africa/kenyat.htm
· Ramsar, 1997. National Report prepared for the 7th Meeting of the Conference of the Contracting Parties to the Convention on Wetlands (Ramsar, Iran, 1971): http://www.ramsar.org/cop7_nr_kenya.htm 

· Ramsar, 2002. Programme of joint work between the Convention on Wetlands (Ramsar, Iran, 1971) and the UNESCO Man and the Biosphere Programme (MAB): http://www.ramsar.org/key_mab_pjw1.htm
· Ramsar, 1999. National Report of Kenya for the 7th Meeting of the Conference of the Contracting Parties to the Convention on Wetlands (Ramsar, Iran, 1971): http://www.ramsar.org/cop7_nr_kenya.htm 

· Raymer, 2001. Water, Water, Everywhere: http://www.iucn.org/reuters/2001/eafrica.html 

Pays de Savoie, Mont Blanc, Lac Léman, France:

· Société d’Economie Alpestre, Haute-Savoie: http://www.echoalp.com
· Société d’Equipement du Département de la Haute-Savoie: http://www.sedhs.com
· Observatoire Européen des Forêts de Montagne: http://www.eomf.org
· Office International de l’Eau: http://www.oieau.fr
· Université Lyon 1: http://www.univ-lyon1.fr/ 
· Institut Géographique Université de Bern: http://www.giub.unibe.ch/e/ 
· Agence de l'Eau Rhône Méditerranée & Corse: http://www.eaurmc.fr
· Association Nationale des Elus de la Montagne: http://www.anem.org
· Conseil Général de la Haute-Savoie: http://www.cg74.fr
· Conseil Général de la Savoie: http://www.cg73.fr
· Délégation à l’Aménagement du Territoire et à l’Action Régionale – Commissariat Alpes - DATAR: http://www.datar.gouv.fr
· Electricité de France – EDF: http://www.edf.fr 
· Groupe de recherche Rhône-Alpes sur les infrastructures de l’eau – GRAIE: http://www.graie.org/graie/index.htm
· Institut de la Montagne: http://www.institut-montagne.org
· Météo-France: http://www.meteo.fr
· Mission Inter Service de l'Eau – MISE: http://www.vie-publique.fr/dossier_polpublic/politique_eau/acteurs/mise.shtml 
· Office national des forêts – ONF: http://www.onf.fr
· Région Rhônes-Alpes: http://www.cr-rhone-alpes.fr
· Service de restauration des terrains de Montagne – RTM: http://www.onf.fr/foret/dossier/rtm/
· Université de Savoie: http://www.univ-savoie.fr
· Zone Atelier du Bassin Versant du Rhône- ZABR: http://www.graie.org
· Commune de Megève: http://www.megeve.fr
· Syndicat Intercommunal du Lac d’Annecy (SILA): http://www.sila.fr
· Syndicat Intercommunal des Eaux des Moises: http://www.eaux-moises.com
· Communauté de Communes du Bas-Chablais: http://www.cc-baschablais.com/ 
· DDASS: http://rhone-alpes.sante.gouv.fr/missions/h_savoie/74.htm 
· DDAF: http://www.haute-savoie.pref.gouv.fr/services-etat/agriculture-foret/presentation.htm 
· DDE: http://www.haute-savoie.equipement.gouv.fr/ 
· Arve river contract: http://www.riviere-arve.org/rub2_fr_3_3.html 
· Foron river contract: http://www.cc-baschablais.com/index2.php?site=sivom-cc&r=612 
· Pamphiot river contract: http://www.geneve.ch/eau/theme/contrats/foron.html 

· Public Sise–Eaux database: http://ades.rnde.tm.fr/ 

· Senate report published in 2002 on the adaptation and evolution of the Loi montagne (Mountain Law): http://www.senat.fr/rap/r02-015-1/r02-015-1.html 
· Centre d’Etude de la Neige (Centre for Snow Studies) on MeteoFrance website: http://www.cnrm.meteo.fr/passion/neige.htm#centre 

· 1st Congress of Megève in 2002: http://www.riob.org/divers/megeve/eau_montagne_2002/pages/col_prog.htm 

· Eau en Montagne ( Water in the Mountain) Internet site: http://www.echoalp.com/eauenmontagne/francais/presentation.htm 

· European Union Task-Force for Water: http://europa.eu.int/comm/research/taskfor/water/report-pre.html 
· Ecole Nationale du Génie Rural des Eaux et des Forêts: http://www.engref.fr/ 
· University of Perth (Millenium Institute): http://www.perth.ac.uk/UHIPerth.htm 
· Institut de Formation Forestière Communale (IFFC): http://www.agriculture.gouv.fr/spip/ressources.themes.vieenmilieurural.dynamiquerurale.associationsdanimationetdedeveloppementrural_a2887.html 

· Association Européenne des Elus de Montagne (AEM): http://www.annot.org/aem.htm 

· International Union of Forest Research Organisations (IUFRO): http://iufro.boku.ac.at
· FAO - Plan Bleu UNEP: http://www.planbleu.org/ 

· Caisse des Dépôts et Consignations: http://www.caissedesdepots.fr/ 

· SUEZ: http://www.suez.com/?f=1
· SAUR: http://www.saur.com/fr/index_fr.html 

· Ministère de l’Agriculture: http://www.agriculture.gouv.fr/spip/ 

· Ministère de l’Ecologie et du Développement Durable: http://www1.environnement.gouv.fr/sommaire.php3 

Walawe, Sri Lanka:

· International Water Management Institute: http://www.iwmi.org
· Ministry of Irrigation & Water Resource Management: http://www.priu.gov.lk/Ministries/Min_Environ_Natural_Resources.html 
· National Water Supply & Drainage Board: http://waterboard.lk/ 
· Ceylon Electricity Board (CEB): http://www.ceb.lk/ 

· National Aquatic Research Administration (NARA): http://www.nara.ac.lk/ 

· Consultative Group for International Agricultural Research (CGIAR): http://www.cgiar.org 

· GWP: http://www.gwpforum.org 

· GWP Toolbox: http://gwpforum.netmasters05.netmasters.nl/en/index.html 

· Comprehensive Assessment of Water Management in Agriculture (CA): http://www.iwmi.cgiar.org/Assessment/Index.asp 

· Dialogue on Water for Food and Environment: http://www.iwmi.cgiar.org/dialogue/index.asp 

· Department of Agriculture (DOA): http://www.naresa.ac.lk/instit/s&t/doas.htm 

· Ministry of Public Administration (DOPA): http://www.gov.lk/public/index.htm 

· Department of Wildlife Conservation (DWLC): http://www.dwlc.lk 
· International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN): http://www.iucn.org/places/srilanka/govememN.htm 

· Sugar Research Institute of Sri Lanka (SRI): http://www.nsf.ac.lk/instit/sri.htm 

· University of Peradeniya (UOP): http://www.pdn.ac.lk/ 

· University of Ruhuna (UOR): http://www.ruh.ac.lk/
· University of Kelaniya (UOK): http://www.kln.ac.lk/ 

· Institute of Industrial Technologies (IIT): http://www.iit.ac.lk/ 

· Hector Kobbakaduwe Agrarian Research & Training Institute (HKARTI): http://www.harti.slt.lk/ 

· Department of Census (DOC): http://www.statistics.gov.lk/index.asp 

· Department of Survey (DOS): http://www.nsf.ac.lk/instit/s&t/survey.htm 

· Department of Health (DOH): http://www.dh.gov.uk/Home/fs/en 

· National Building Research Organization (NBRO): http://www.nbro.gov.lk/ 

· Urban Development Authority (UDA): http://www.uda.lk/ 

· Nippon Koei Co., Ltd: http://www.n-koei.co.jp/english/ 

· Sevanagala Sugar Industries Ltd.: http://www.perc.gov.lk/sevana_plant.html 

· Lanka Salt Ltd: http://www.perc.gov.lk/lanka_salt.html 

· CARE international: http://www.care.org/ 

· Lanka Jalani: http://www.lankajalani.org/ 

Luquillo Mountains, Puerto Rico:

· Institute for Tropical Ecosystem Studies (ITES): http://www.ites.upr.edu/
· University of Puerto Rico: http://www.upr.clu.edu/ 
· International Institute of Tropical Forestry (IITF): http://www.fs.fed.us/global/iitf/welcome.html 
· USDA Forest Service: http://www.fs.fed.us/ 
· Luquillo Experimental Forest LEF-LTER programme: http://luq.lternet.edu/datamng/imdocs/MetadataGuidelines.htm 
· Caribbean National Forest - CNF: http://www.southernregion.fs.fed.us/caribbean/forest.htm 
· Department of Natural and Environmental Resources of Puerto Rico: http://www.drna.gobierno.pr/ 
· US Army Corps of Engineers - USACE: http://www.usace.army.mil 
· Puerto Rico Planning Board – PRPB Associated Documents: http://www.ogc.doc.gov/czma.nsf/PRPB 
· PRASA - Puerto Rico Aqueduct and Sewer Authority: http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/cases/civil/cwa/prasa.html 
· USGS - US Geological Survey, Water Resources Division: http://pr.water.usgs.gov/ 
· Water, Energy, Biogeochemical Budget (WEBB) Program: http://water.usgs.gov/webb/ 
· USGS Caribbean District: http://pr.water.usgs.gov/index.html 

· USGS National Research Programme: http://water.usgs.gov/nrp/
· US Fish and Wildlife Service: http://www.fws.gov/ 
· Municipality of Río Grande: http://historiatdf.netcombbs.com.ar/riogrande.htm 
· 1976 Puerto Rico Water Law: http://www.lexjuris.com/LEXMATE/ambiental/lexconservacionagua.htm 
· NASA Institutional Award: http://research.hq.nasa.gov/code_e/nra/current/NRA-00-OEOP-3/winners.html 
· Environmental and biological information is managed by IITF and ITES: http://luq.lternet.edu/
· hydrologic information: http://waterdata.usgs.gov/pr/nwis/current/
· ClimDataBase of the US LTER Network: http://lternet.edu/
· UNESCO’s Man and the Biosphere Programme: http://www.unesco.org/mab/ 
· Global Water Partnership: http://www.gwpforum.org 

· UPENN: University of Pennsylvania: http://www.upenn.edu 
· US Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov/ 

· Center for Applied Ecology and Conservation (CREST-CATEC): http://crest-catec.hpcf.upr.edu/ 
· National Science Foundation: http://www.nsf.gov/ 

Severn, UK:

· Centre for Ecology and Hydrology: http://www.ceh.ac.uk
· Environment Agency: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 

· CHASM programme: http://www.ncl.ac.uk/chasm/
· LOCAR programme: http://www.nerc.ac.uk/funding/thematics/locar/catchment.shtml 

· Forest Enterprise: http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/hcou-4u4hzu 

· Forest Research: http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/hcou-4u4j3p 

· Coed Cymru: http://www.coedcymru.org.uk/ 

· Countryside Agency: http://www.countryside.gov.uk/ 

· Countryside Council for Wales: http://www.ccw.gov.uk/ 
· Dwr Cymru Welsh Water: http://www.dwrcymru.com/ 
· Severn Trent plc: http://www.severn-trent.com/ 

· UK Natural Environment research Council (NERC): http://www.nerc.ac.uk/
· Severn Catchment Flood Management Plan: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/regions/midlands/567079/567090/247670/521737/?lang=_e 

· EU Water Framework Directive: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html
· Local Environment Action Plans (LEAPs) in Wales: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/regions/wales/426317/156731/?version=1&lang=_e 

· UK Meteorological Office: http://www.meto.gov.uk/ 
Thames, UK:

· Centre for Ecology and Hydrology: http://www.ceh.ac.uk
· Environment Agency: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 

· 
Catchment Abstraction Management (CAMS) plans: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/subjects/waterres/564321/309477/309481/?version=1&lang=_e 
· English Nature: http://www.english-nature.org.uk/
· UK National River Flow Archive: http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/river_flow_data/nrfa_retrievals.htm 
· Lowland Catchment Research (LOCAR programme): http://www.nerc.ac.uk/funding/thematics/locar/catchment.shtml
· UK Meteorological Office: http://www.meto.gov.uk/ 
· Special Areas of Conservation (SACs): http://www.ukmarinesac.org.uk/ 
· Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSIs): http://www.english-nature.org.uk/special/sssi/ 
· UK Climate Impacts programme (UKCIP): http://www.ukcip.org.uk/ 
· UK EU Water Framework Directive: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html
Khalil/Besor, Israel/Palestine:

· Watson Institute for International Studies, Brown University: http://www.watsoninstitute.org
· Department of Geography, University of Haifa: http://www.geo.haifa.ac.il
· Applied Research Institute – Jerusalem: http://www.arij.org
· Palestinian Center for Policy and Survey Research: http://www.pcpsr.org 

· The Floersheimer Institute for Policy Studies: http://www.fips.org.il 

· Israel Ministry of National Infrastructures - Water: http://www.mni.gov.il/english/units/Water/TheWaterSector_background.shtml 

· Palestine Water Authority: http://www.pna.org 

· Israel Ministry of Agriculture: http://www.moag.gov.il/english/ 

· Israel Ministry of the Environment: http://www.sviva.gov.il/Enviroment/bin/en.jsp?enPage=e_homePage&enDisplay=view&enDispWhat=Zone&enDispWho=firstPage&enZone=firstPage& 

· Israel Nature Reserves Authority: http://www.parks.org.il/ParksENG/ 

· Palestine Wildlife Society: http://www.wildlife-pal.org/ 

· Palestinian Ministry of Environmental Affairs: http://www.mena.gov.ps/ 

· Palestine Ministry of Planning and International Cooperation: http://www.mop.gov.ps/ 

· Isreali-Palestinian Joint Water Committee: http://waternet.rug.ac.be/jointcall31012001.htm 

· Tel Aviv University: http://www.tau.ac.il/ 

· Rural Center for Sustainable Development, Palestine:

· Hebron University: http://www.hebron.edu/ 

· University of Wisconsin: http://www.wisc.edu/ 

· Brown University: http://www.brown.edu/ 

· University of Vermont: http://www.uvm.edu/ 

· University of Haifa: http://www.haifa.ac.il/ 

· Hebrew University: http://www.huji.ac.il/huji/eng/ 

· Arava Institute for Environmental Studies: http://www.arava.org/ 

· York University Centre for Applied Sustainability, Toronto, Canada: http://www.yorku.ca/ycas/ 

· USAID Middle East Research and Cooperation Program: http://ard.huji.ac.il/huard/pageExecuter.jsp?ardNum=223&table=InfoPages 

· Report on Israeli-Palestinian scientific research collaboration, in Nature: http://www.nature.com/nature/focus/israelipalestinianconflict/greatdivide.html
Motueka, New Zealand:

· New Zealand’s Integrated Catchment Management (ICM) research programme in Motueka: http://icm.landcareresearch.co.nz/
· Landcare Research: http://www.landcareresearch.co.nz 
· Cawthron Institute: http://www.cawthron.org.nz
· Tasman District Council: http://www.tdc.govt.nz
· NZ Ministry for the Environment: http://www.mfe.govt.nz/ 

· Department of Conservation, Nelson: http://www.doc.govt.nz/Regional-Info/009~Nelson-Marlborough/index.asp 

· Nelson Marlborough Fish and Game Council: http://www.fishandgame.org.nz/SITE_Default/SITE_your_region/SITE_Nelson_Marlborough/Nelson_Marlborough.asp 

· Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry: http://www.maf.govt.nz/mafnet/ 

· Ministry of Fisheries: http://www.fish.govt.nz/ 

· Foundation for Research, Science and Technology, Wellington: http://www.frst.govt.nz/ 

· Treaty of Waitangi (1840): http://www.waitangi-tribunal.govt.nz/about/treatyofwaitangi/ 
· Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA): http://www.mfe.govt.nz/laws/rma/ 
· Tasman Resource Management Plan (TRMP): http://www.tdc.govt.nz/environmenttasman.asp?page=Resource+Management&story=553 

· Motueka ICM First Phase report: http://icm.landcareresearch.co.nz/Library/project_documents/ICM%20Report.pdf
· NIWA: http://www.niwa.cri.nz/ 
· IGNS: http://www.gns.cri.nz/ 
· Forest Research: http://www.forestresearch.co.nz 

· NZ Landcare Trust: http://www.landcare.org.nz/ 

· Ngati Rarua Iwi Trust: http://www.ngatirarua.iwi.nz/ 

· Te Ati Awa Iwi Trust: http://www.teatiawatrust.co.nz/ 

· Motueka Community Reference Group: http://icm.landcareresearch.co.nz/science_themes/human-dimensions/crg/community_reference_group.htm 
· Environment Waikato, Hamilton: http://www.ew.govt.nz/ 
· Challenger Scallop Enhancement Company: http://www.seafood.co.nz/industry/aton/challse.asp 
Eden, UK:

· NICHE-CHASM: http://www.ncl.ac.uk/chasm 
· Joint Infrastructure Fund (JIF): http://www.pparc.ac.uk/rs/fs/jif/jif.asp
· Natural Environment Research Council: http://www.nerc.ac.uk/ 

· University of Newcastle upon Tyne: http://www.ncl.ac.uk
· Environment Agency: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 

· English Nature: http://www.english-nature.org.uk/ 

· United Utilities: http://www.unitedutilities.com/ 

· Eden Rivers Trust: http://www.edenriverstrust.org.uk/ 

· River Eden Association: bof http://www.penrithanglers.co.uk/rivereden.htm 

· District Fisheries Association: tres bof http://www.bramptonangling.fsnet.co.uk/News%20Page.htm 

· Cumbria Farming: http://www.fwag.org.uk/LocalGroups/Cumbria/homepage.htm 

· Wildlife Advisory Group: http://www.fwag.org.uk/ 

· Eden Catchment Management Committee:

· University of Durham: http://www.dur.ac.uk/ 

· University of Lancaster: http://www.lancs.ac.uk/ 

· University of Leeds: http://www.leeds.ac.uk/ 

· Centre for Ecology and Hydrology (Lancaster): http://www.ceh.ac.uk/aboutceh/lancaster.htm 

· Catchment Abstraction Management Strategies: http://www.waterpolicyteam.org/Legislation&Policy/Water%20Law%20&%20Policy/Abstraction/catchment_abstraction_management.htm 

· EU Water Framework Directive: http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html 
· Eden Local Environment Action Plan (LEAP): http://www.cumbria.gov.uk/CouncilMeetings/Content/Public/3030/38131161047.pdf 

· UK Environment Agency (EA): http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 

· UK Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI): http://www.naturenet.net/status/sssi.html 

· EU Common Agricultural Policy (CAP): http://europa.eu.int/comm/agriculture/index_en.htm 
· DEFRA: http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 

· Environment Agency plans for Country Stewardship: bof http://www.parliament.the-stationery-office.co.uk/pa/cm199899/cmselect/cmenvtra/829/829m58.htm 

· IAHS-PUB (Prediction in Ungauged Basins): http://www.cig.ensmp.fr/%7Eiahs/scagenda.htm 

Oona/Blackwater, Northern Ireland/Rep. of Ireland:

· University of Ulster: http://www.ulst.ac.uk/ 

· New Forge Lane: bof
· EU INTERREG IIIA initiative: http://www.wefo.wales.gov.uk/newprogs/interreg/ 
· Department of Environment and Local Government, Republic of Ireland: http://www.environ.ie/doei/doeihome.nsf?Open 
· NICHE-CHASM: http://www.ncl.ac.uk/chasm 
· Joint Infrastructure Fund (JIF): http://www.pparc.ac.uk/rs/fs/jif/jif.asp 

· Natural Environment Research Council: http://www.nerc.ac.uk/ 

· Blackwater Catchment Scheme: http://www.science.ulst.ac.uk/freshwater/Blackwater%20Strategy.doc 

· Council in Dungannon, Northern Ireland: http://dungannon-bc.biznetservers.com/index.cfm 

· Council in Armagh, Northern Ireland: http://www.armagh.gov.uk/ 

· Council in Monaghan, Republic of Ireland: http://www.monaghan.ie/ 

· Rivers Agency in Northern Ireland: http://www.riversagencyni.gov.uk/index.htm 

· Department of Agriculture and Rural Development in Northern Ireland: http://www.dardni.gov.uk/ 

· Office of Public Works in the Republic of Ireland: http://www.opw.ie 

· Environment and Heritage Service (EHS) in Northern Ireland: http://www.ehsni.gov.uk/ 

· Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in the Republic of Ireland: http://www.epa.ie/defaultold.htm
· Ulster Farmers Union in Northern Ireland: http://www.ufuni.org 
· Irish Farmers Union in the Republic of Ireland: http://www.nfu.org.uk
· EU Water Framework Directive (WFD): http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html
· Neagh-Bann International River Basin District (IRBD): http://www.wfdireland.ie/
· Blackwater Catchment Rural Development Strategy: http://www.science.ulst.ac.uk/freshwater/chasm.html 
· Blackwater Catchment Cross Border Community Forum:
· Ulster Farmers Union: http://www.ufuni.org/2002/index.asp
· Irish Farmers Association: http://www.gaire.com/Ireland/11789.asp
· Teagasc (the Irish agricultural research and advice organisation): http://www.teagasc.ie/
· Queens University Belfast: http://www.qub.ac.uk/
· Tarland Catchment Initiative, Macauley Landuse Institute, Aberdeen: http://www.mluri.sari.ac.uk/tarland/
Motala, Sweden:

· Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological Institute (SMHI): http://www.smhi.se
· Divisions of Environmental Assessment, County Board of Ostergotland: bof
· Linköping University: http://www.liu.se/
· Gamleby municipality: http://www.ukf.ltkalmar.se/gfhs/
· EU´s Structural Fond (Agricultural fond Objective 5b): http://www.mal5bsydostra.lst.se/start.htm
· Kalmar County Council: http://www.ltkalmar.se/english/
· Swedish Employment Service: http://www.ams.se/rdfs.asp?L=29&A=
· Regional Board of Forestry: http://www.svo.se/eng/about.htm
· Federation of Swedish Farmers: http://www.lrf.se/LrfNodeServlet?command=layout
· MSV (Motala River Society for Water Conservation): no
· Swedish Board of Agriculture: http://www.sjv.se/net/SJV/Home
· County Administration Boards: http://www.lst.se/english/karta1.htm
· Rural Economy and Agricultural Societies: http://www.hush.se/k/English/rural_economy_and_agricultural_s.htm
· Ostergotland County: http://encyclopedia.thefreedictionary.com/%D6sterg%F6tland%20County
· Örebro County: http://www.orebroll.se/oll/page____9204.asp
· South Jönköpings County: http://encyclopedia.thefreedictionary.com/J%F6nk%F6ping%20County
· Södermanland County: http://encyclopedia.thefreedictionary.com/S%F6dermanland%20County
· Kalmar County: http://www.fact-index.com/k/ka/kalmar_county.html
· Environmental Code: http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2023/a/22847
· Southern Baltic’s Water District: no
· Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological Institute: http://www.smhi.se/en/index.htm
· Swedish EPA: http://www.internat.naturvardsverket.se/
· EU-funded project “River Dialogue”: http://www.riverdialogue.org/index.php?mid=participants&pid=3
· Water Authority:

· Motala River Society for Water Conservation: http://www.mtm-conference.nl/mtm4/docs/Sh_Goochall.pdf
· Västervik Municipality: http://www.vastervikframat.se/english2.htm
· Project of future « the Gamleby bay”: http://www.vastervik.se/miljo/gamlebyviken/introduction.htm
Tarim, China:

· Xinjiang Institute of Ecology and Geography: http://www.egi.ac.cn 
· Chinese Academy of Sciences: http://english.cas.ac.cn/Eng2003/page/home.asp
· Xinjiang Institute of Ecology and Geography: http://www.esa.org/asian/Xinjiang.html
· Tarim Water Resources Commission (TWRC):

· Tarim Water Resources Management Bureau (TWRMB:
· Water Research Center of University of Zhengzhou: (tout en chinois)
· Tarim Regulations - Regulation of Tarim River Basin on Water Resources Management, 1997: http://www.worldwatercouncil.org/download/report_China.pdf
· Bayangol prefecture: NO
· Aksu prefecture: http://www.china-holiday.com/newterms/xinjiang/english/shouye/akesu.htm
· Hotan prefecture: http://www.travelchinaguide.com/cityguides/xinjiang/hetian/
· Water Resources Bureau of Xinjang:
· National Comprehensive Management Project:
· Environmental Protection Bureau of Xinjiang Government: http://www.xjwlptt.net.cn/xjepb/xjepb.htm
· IWLRI, University of Dundee: http://www.dundee.ac.uk/law/iwlri/IWLRI_Staff.php
· Xinjiang Water Conservancy Association:

· Science and Technology Ministry of China: http://www.most.gov.cn/English/index.htm
· Tarim Basin Irrigation and Environment Protection Project II: http://www.worldbank.org.cn/English/content/693g1207183.shtml et
· http://web.idrc.ca/en/ev-6069-201-1-DO_TOPIC.html
· World Bank: http://www.worldbank.org/
· Chinese Government: http://www.beijing.gov.cn/  sinon http://www.chinatoday.com/gov/a.htm
· Yellow River Commission: http://www.yellowriver.gov.cn/eng/
Washita, USA:

· Fort Cobb Water Quality Project:

· US Department of Agriculture, Agriculture Research Service, Grazinglands Research Laboratory: http://grl.ars.usda.gov 

· Great Plains RC&D: http://www.greatplainsrcd.org/index.php 

· Udall Center for Studies in Public Policy, University of Arizona: http://udallcenter.arizona.edu/ 

· NOAA, Office of Global Programs, Human Dimensions of Global Change Research: http://www.ogp.noaa.gov/mpe/csi/econhd/index.htm
· Oklahoma Water Resources Board: http://www.owrb.state.ok.us/
· Oklahoma Conservation Commission (OKCC): http://www.okcc.state.ok.us/
· Soil and Water Conservation District: ??
· Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality: http://www.deq.state.ok.us/
· University Center for Water Research: http://environ.okstate.edu/ResearchPrograms/UCWR.html
· Oklahoma Water Resources Research Institute: http://environ.okstate.edu/ResearchPrograms/OWRRI.html
· Oklahoma Agricultural Mediation Program: http://www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/publications/facts/html/mediate01.htm
· Southwest Oklahoma State University, Weatherford: http://www.swosu.edu/index.htm
· Center for Economic and Business Development: http://www.swosu.edu/depts/bdc/
· Oklahoma Climatological Survey: http://www.ocs.ou.edu/
· Oklahoma Mesonet: http://www.mesonet.ou.edu/
· US Department of Agriculture: http://www.ars.usda.gov/
· Natural Resources Conservation Service: http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
· Agricultural Research Service: http://www.ars.usda.gov/
· Grazinglands Research Laboratory at El Reno: http://grl.ars.usda.gov/
· US Bureau of Reclamation: http://www.usbr.gov/
· US Corps of Engineers (Tulsa Office): http://www.swt.usace.army.mil/
· National Weather Service (Arkansas-Red River Forecast Center, Tulsa): http://www.srh.noaa.gov/abrfc/
· US Geological Survey: http://www.usgs.gov/
· Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov/
· Great Plains Resource Conservation and Development District (RC&D), Cordwell: http://www.greatplainsrcd.org/index.php
· ASCOG Resource Conservation and Development District (RC&D), Duncan:
· Red River Compact: http://www.owrb.state.ok.us/rrccommission/rrccommission.html
·  Fish and Wildlife Service: http://www.fws.gov/
· Oklahoma State University Extension Rural Development Program: http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/nrdp/
· US Census: http://www.census.gov/
· Oklahoma Department of Commerce: http://www.odoc.state.ok.us/
· Conservation Effects Assessment Project (CEAP): http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NRI/ceap/
· National Drought Policy Commission: http://www.fsa.usda.gov/drought/default.htm
· National Drought Council: http://www.fsa.usda.gov/indc/ndc/index.asp
· Artificial Neural Network: http://hem.hj.se/~de96klda/NeuralNetworks.htm
· Oklahoma Water Symposium 2003: http://biosystems.okstate.edu/waterquality/presentations/
· Oklahoma Climatological Survey: http://www.ocs.ou.edu/
· National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration, Office of Global Programs: http://www.ogp.noaa.gov/
· Great Plains Agroclimate and Natural Resources unit: http://www.ars.usda.gov/pandp/locations/locations.htm?modecode=62-18-05-20
Brahmani-Baitarani, India:

· International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage (ICID): http://www.icid.org/
· National Institute of Hydrology, Roorkee: http:// www.nih.ernet.in
· Ministry of Water Resources: http://wrmin.nic.in/
· Central Water Commission: http://cwc.nic.in/
· Central Ground Water Board: http://cgwbswr.kar.nic.in/organisation.htm
· Water Resources Departments, Government of Orissa: http://www.orissawater.com/default.htm
· Hydrometry and Data Centre, Orissa: NO

· Institute of Advance Technology and Environmental Studies, Orissa: (80-81A, Lewis Road, Bhubancswar 751002, India)

· State data centre: NO
Chaguana, Ecuador:

· Escuela Superior Politecnica del Litoral (espol): http://www.espol.edu.ec
· vlir (belgium consortium of flemish universities): http://ugent.be
· National Council of Water Resources (CNRH-ECUADOR): http://tierra.rediris.es/hidrored/index.html
· Municipality of El Guabo and Municipality of El Pasaje: http://www.codeso.com/TurismoElOro.html
· Banana Farmers local agriculture chamber: http://www.ecuadorexports.com/banana_organizations.htm
· National “de-centralized” System for Environmental Action:

· National Council of Sustainable development: http://www.ecouncil.ac.cr/rio/natreg/americas/english/ecu.htm
· Ministry of environment: http://www.ambiente.gov.ec/
· Ecuadorian committee for nature protection and defense of the environment (CEDECNMA): http://www.cedenma.org/
· Council of Superior Eduaction: http://www.conesup.net/
· Center for Biotechnological Research (CIBE): www.ambiente.gov.ec/AMBIENTE/chmcibe
· National Chamber of Agriculture: http://www.ecuadorexports.com/indorg.htm
· Vrije Universiteit Brussel: http://etnet.vub.ac.be/
· Universiteit Gent: http://www.ugent.be/portal
Thukela, South Africa:

· South Africa Departmentof Water Affairs and Forestry: http://www-dwaf.pwv.gov.za/ 

· South Africa’s National Water Act (1998) and others legislative documents: http://www.dwaf.gov.za/Documents/ 

· Drakensberg mountain rainge as a World Heritage Site: http://whc.unesco.org/pg.cfm?cid=31&id_site=985 

· Winterton Irrigation Board:

· Institute for Natural Resources (Pietmaritzburg): http://www.inr.unp.ac.za/ 

· Thukela Water Project: http://www-dwaf.pwv.gov.za/thukela/ 

· Institute for Water Research, Rhodes University: http://www.ru.ac.za/institutes/iwr/ 

· South Africa Department of Agriculture: http://www.nda.agric.za/ 

· South Africa Department of Environment Affairs and Tourism: http://www.environment.gov.za/ 

· South Africa Department of Land Affairs: http://land.pwv.gov.za/ 

· KwaZulu-Natal Town Provincial Planning: http://www.kznplanning.co.za/ 

· KwaZulu Wildlife: http://www.kznwildlife.com/ 

· Water Research Commission of South Africa: http://www.wrc.org.za/default.asp 

· School of Bioresources Engineering and EnvironmentalHydrology (BEEH) at the Univerisity of Natal: http://www.ukzn.ac.za/department/default.asp?dept=beehunp 

· Cedara Agricultural Research Centre:

· Agricultural Research Council: http://www.arc.agric.za 

· Agricultural Research Council’s Institute for Soil, Climate and Water (Pretoria): http://www.arc-iscw.agric.za/main/intro.htm 

· Institute for Commercial Forestry Research (Pietmaritzburg): http://www.icfrnet.unp.ac.za/ 

· South African Sugar Association: http://www.sugar.org.za/ 

· CSIR: http://www.csir.co.za/ 

· Umgeni Water: http://www.umgeni.co.za/ 

· UK DfID: http://www.dfid.gov.uk/ 

Panama Canal, Panama:

· Panama Canal Authority: http://www.pancanal.com/ 

· Organic Law of the Authority: http://www.pancanal.com/eng/legal/law/ 

· Water Centre for the Humid Tropics of Latin America and the Caribbean - CATHALAC: http://www.cathalac.org/ 

· Panama Ministry of Government and Justice: http://www.gobiernoyjusticia.gob.pa/ 

· Panama Ministry of Housing: http://www.mivi.gob.pa/ 

· Panama Ministry of Agricultural Development: http://www.mida.gob.pa/ 

· Panama National Environmental Authority: http://www.anam.gob.pa/portadanew/anamweb.html 

· Inter-Oceanic Region Authority: http://www.ari.gob.pa/ingles/index2.htm 
